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DA'rES: CA'rEGORIES: 
iiAR\lEY, Hilliam 
~~ DO!JNI'LL, Justin 
(O:),TC'~~l·'T T R·' hard I.D' .c.)uUl.J.LJ. J.C · 

LUMUf\IDA c . .---/ 
Ul 
Ul 

~ OCCURRENCE: 
0 

al\RVEY testified that he -'"Iorked with a man called JUS'I'IN O'l I'' 'LL i ·, . -c ed 
that 0' DONl\rEIL came to him and said that he had been approached by RICHATID BISSELL, who 
~as then the Deputy Director of Plans (DD/P) to undertake an operation in the Canso, one 
~f the objectives of which was the elimination of PNI'RICE LUf'fU1•IBA: HARVEY testified that 
t;i' DOUHEU..~ told him that he had declined to undertake this assir;nment. 
~ . 
0"1 . 

~ HJ\HVEY testified that he subsequently had a conversation with BISSELL, in which BISSELL 
~tated that he had requested O'DONNELL to undertake such an operation. (9-10) 
~ 

116 HARVEY testified that he did not know about any steps undertaken on behalf of the Ap;ency 
in connection with any proposals to el~ninate LUf~A. (10) 

SOURCE: HARVEY 'l'ES'l'll10NY, June 25, 1975 (pp. 9-10) 

FILE: 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: 

STAFF: Hhea 

DATE: 30.6.75 

CATEGORIES: 

"'/ 

Dillon 
Lamumba 

Congo V 

OCCURRENCE: 
On May 21, 1975 in an affidavit to the Rockefeller Conmission Mr. Douglas Dillon stated 
that in late July or early August of 1960 in attended a meeting in the Pentagon in which 
the overall Congo problem was discussed. He state: "During the discussion, which covered 
a great variety of matters, my recollection is that a question regarding a possibility of 
an assassination attempt against Lamurnba was briefly raised. 1he CIA representative indi­
cated that the agency did not undertake this sort of operation. This ended consideration 
of this subject. With this one exception I never heard any discussion of assassination 
attempts against anyone." 

SOURCE: 

Affidavit. dated May 21, 1975 of Mr. C. Douglas Dillon to the 
l~!t<t..f~ller Commission 

srrAFF: 

Kelley 
DATE: 

Jtme 30. 19 75 



~ 
0 
~ 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

BISSELL, Richard 
ROS'TOVI, Halt 
0' DONNT;-'LL 
LUNUJYIBA 

DATES: CATEGORIES: TOP SECHJ 
CONGO / 

~------0-C-C~U-R~R-E __ N_C_E_:--------------------~------------~-------------------------------
w 
:;: BISSELL testified that he told WALT Rosrrow that he had taken the initiative to instruct 
~ O'DONNELL to plan for the assassination of LUMUMBA (55). 
C1'l 
~ 
C1'l 

SOUHCE: 

FILE: 

T 
BISSELL, II 

T 
~ 

STAFF: 

DATE: 

Baron 

28.6.75 

-- --------------------~~~~-------------....::..---------~~ 
J t- :~. , u rJ S IE NT J c 1 t:, ~; : 

BISSELL, Richard 
O'DONNELL, Justin 
LUMlJl'113A 
GCYI'I'LIEB, Sidney 

OCCURRENCE: 

UJ\'l'ES: CA'l'LGUHIES: 

- lqb0{7.) CONGOv/ 

BISSELL testified that he asked JUS'l'IN O'DONNELL to investigate the possibility of 
killing LUMUMBA. (54) BISSELL does not remember the date. 

BISSELL told this to O'DONNELL in connection with making plans to see SIDNEY GOTTLIEB. 
(Note: From this transcript, it is jmpossible to tell whether these were BISSELL's plans 
to see GOTTLIEB or O'DONNELL's plans.). 

SOURCE: BISSELL, II j f'J •• 5'-1 Baron 

FILE: 28.6.75 



1· Ll ·,uUH u/ Ll'J l .ll J..Lu; 

3ISSELJJ, Hi chard 
)'DONNELL 
JJHl.Jl\18/\, Patrice 
·lHI'I'E HOUSE 

OCCURRENCE: 

UJ-\.H:,.); 

CONGO - Authorization for Assassin~tio' 
Plottine Against LUMUMBA~ 

BISSELL testified that no one authorized him to tell O'DONNELL to take steps toward as­
sassinating LUI'I!UMBA. (54) He did not inform the WHI'IE HOUSE and, to the best of his 
knowledge, no one informed the WHI'IE riOUSE that this assig',nment had been made. (54) 
BISSELL said that the initiative probably came from himself. (55) BISSELL emphasizes 
that he did not !!seek to assassinate" (55) LUMUJVIBA, but rather ntold a member of the 
Clandestine Service to make plans and develop the capability so to do if it were ap­
proved and ordered." (55) He recognized that it would have to nhave approval at the 
highest level of government 11 (5" 5) . 

SOURCE: 

FILE: 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

BISSELL, Richard 
O'DONNELL 
LUl\MI!B/\ 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: CATEGORIES: 'l'OP SECRE~l' 

CONGO~ 

BISSELL testified that O'DONNH,L told him that he did not want to investi,r::ate the possi­
bility of assassinating LUI'I!UMBA and said, "that he thought it was an inappropriate action, 
and that the desired object could be accomplished better in other ways. 11 (54) 

T 
SOURCE: J?ISSELL, II) fJ , 9/ STAFF : Baron 

DATE: 28.6.75 
FILE: 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

PRESIDENT EISENHOWER 
MR. GRAY 
MR. DULLES 
LAMUMBA 

DATES: 
August 25, 196 

CATEGORIES: 
Lamumbav" 
Special Group 
Presidential Authorization 

On August 25, 1960 the Special Group heard an outline of "three operational lines 
that we are following and mounting an anti-Lamumba campaign in the Congo." These 
lines included various political efforts and "The group agreed that the action 
contemplated is very .ll1ucl:Lin order.". 

1ltere was also discussion which might be construed to refer to an assassination 
attempt: "Mr. Gray cmmnented, however, that his associates /The President?/ 

had expressed extremely strong feelings on the necessity for very 
straightfonrard action in this situation, and he wondered whether the 
plans as outlined would be sufficient to accomplish this. Mr. Dulles 
re lied that he had taken the comments referred to seriously and 

SOURCE: 
Minutes 

FILS: Cage 

PERSOl!S/ENTITIF:S: 

OCCURHENCE: CARD 2 

SOUHCE: L.r.<r· 
. Minut~~ 

FILE: Cage ~ 

{:~ ' I STAPF: 

,~,jWP ;~~ DATS: ~~eK:::
0

:975 

DATES: CATEGORIES: 
August 25, 196 Lamumba 

Special Group 
Presidential Authorization 

situation 

25, 1960 
AFF: 

Bob Kelley 
DATE: 

June 29, 1975 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: CATEGORIES: 

Fall 1960 
0,sse.i.Q_ 
0 IV·:. J.'A'GU 

vZo 
EXECUTIVE ACTION 

BISSELL testified that he "very definitely" (p. 7S) asked 
O'DONNELL to investigate the possibility of killing 
L Uf.WMBA . 

BISSELL said that this could be an example of Executive 
Action capability but when pressed on the contradiction 
between the dates of late 1960 for his conversation with 
O'DONNELL and May 1961 (or early 1961) for his establishment 
of the Executive Action capability, he said that he did not 
remember whether his assignment to 0 'DONNELL \vas part of the 
Executive Action program. (p. 76). 

-----::::-;:-:-=-::::-=------------ ... -·-·----· SOURCE: 

'·\ <"' .• \ sY' 

FILE: a 1c.A"~A~~ 1 1 • /,. ·.·)·.> 
DATE: 

f'",) ., ~ c:..A':...)<.. -r.e.. ~ ~ I SSC r ' . \ > r\ > 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

k.ASAVlJ!>U 

C,O\( • ~11\/W.I~ AN 
1'U L-LL) 1 J·~. 

OCCURRENCE: 

September 1, 
1960 

Lamurnba v' 
QATEGORIES: 

~1 September 1, 1960 the Special Group discussed the suggestion to provide 
PRESIDENT KSAVUBU with an airplane superior to the one provided by the Soviets. 
MR. DULLES expressed a number of objections to the proposal. 

"Mr. Merchant noted that the question of whether Governor Harriman should offer 
to find an advisor for Lam~ilia has been put up to the Secretary General of the 

U.N., for the deci~jn,~t~!~ hav~\.t;~; :de m the first instance." 
Ki'i l,._j._i'i~-~1 '':!! ,·,.~" j'j l ... i : 
' · .. ··!-: . nYuJf;~ {~ "".t ... ~---.:] l 

·-.~ / (: 1._, :_:; '· ''·· .y., _:1: ~>i .. : 
SOURCE: ·-~ oc ·.1. .. -:'J ~-~ STAFF: 

Minn-tPc:: n~ .~nr:>ri!=!l r::rmm mPP-tinu .~Pn-tomhPr 1 lQr;n Pnh Vnllou 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
I-ll<. P ARRO'lT 
MADAME BLOUIN 

OCCURRENCE: 

Dt~TE:S: / CATEGORIES: 
October 20, 19 0 CONGO . 

Special Group 

On October 20, 1960, the Special Group heard a report by IviR. PARROIT "about 
the o~eration in connecti?n with Madam~ ~louin, noting that her appearance 
in Swltzerland could rece1ve some pubhoty for next \\leek's meeting." 

SOURCE: STAFF: 
1\linutes of Special Group meeting Oct. 20, 1960 Bob Kelley 

DATE: 
FILE: Cage June 29, 1975 

-----------------------------------------------------------------~-----------

PERSOiiS/ENTITIES: 
1\IR. GRAY 
f\IR. MERO-IANT 
MR. DOUGLAS 
MR. DULLES 
LAMUMBA 
OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 
Sept. 8, 1960 

CATEGORIES: 
Special Group 
Presidential Authorization 
Congo"/ 

On September 8, 1960 at a Special Group meeting the minutes recorded the follow-
ing: "There was a brief discussion of developments in the Congo and the 

possibilities of effective action there. Mr. Gray said that he hoped 
that Agency people in the field are fully aware of the top-level feeling 
in Washington that vigorous action wo~ld not be amiss." · 

No other material on the CONGO appeared in the minutes other than the above 
quotation. 

SOUHCE: ''" 'L" ,'i' 
MinlltPc:; nf SnPri::tl 8. 1960 

STAFF: 
Bob Kellev 

ll") 
ll") 

0'1 
Q 
ll") 



1·~n~UN~;~N~l~l~~: 

KASAVUBU 
MOJ.3l;.l1! 
LAMu'.":BA 

OCCURRENCE: 

DA'rES: 
October 27, 19 0 

CATEGORIES: 
Special Group 
Congo/ 

On October 27, 1960 the Special Group read a paper outlining" the proposal 
to aid Colonel Mobutu in working toward the eventual fonnation of a moderate 
government ... ". 

The SpeciaJ Group approved the proposal with the w1derstanding that the program 
envisages complete recognition of Kasavubu as the legitimate head of state and 
that .f\·1obutu would remain in the backgroW1d." 

.tvlr. Merchant reported on discuss ions with Hammarskjold: "He has SWW1g away 
from a feeling that Lamumba must be removed, to a feeling that is the legitimate 
prime minister and that we much live with him although acknowledging that his 
title is somewhat clouded." 

?:: ':.: -•. 

TAFF: SOURCE: ~~; t< / :,, .. ·;i/ -~r< i~ .. ~:l '·' ~,;_;;; f1. 0 
Minutes of E.>i?esi.al~i:Group,11 ;me,~~irig Dctqq~t i:01, 1960 

i:.;jj ·-~~';.~ if.~ of.•:.~.,; '-. • .:.~ ·,;;./) ~~ ~ ~R.~ lfi Bob Kelley 

FILE: Cage 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
BISSELL 
DULLES 
LAl\1UI\'lBA 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 
Nov. 10, 196 

DATE: June 29, 1975 

CATEGORIES: 
Special /Group 
Congo v 

On November 10, _1960, at_ the Sp~cial Group meeting "Mr. Bissell mentioned briefly 
that we are ~abng certa1n contlngency plans for the Congo against the possibility 
of a pro~Sov1et Lamumba government, the complications arising from a militant 
Katan ndependence movement" .. '.'Mr. Dulles said that he :P,ad discussed the Congo 

during his rec~nt visit tol J had told him that 
ey would hlve anus 

1
a:ra1lable for a contingency of this kind, and he said that 

the U.S. and_ Vlews on the Congo seemed quite close." . 

r~:~~j_.:.: 1~1 : .. >, if. ".) ,. f. ,, {:-~~~·· ... t'·, 

. 

·{· ·~: .. -~• ~,:,> .• _) I I • ;. p i ,. ; • ' ' • 
\,!! :-! i::·· _.... ·,:~'-if·:~ ,j ''·i. · .. f I 'I 
'·' .. -: ... ,} v:;;:,; r-~ . rr: M ~-- ·1' tb~~ ,.~~ 

<l ~ . 1' ... t \. .... ,., f .- ~ l&~.j 
' ... L.;. •. •) < .. ;;r d \i,~ L:: . .' ' ' 

.:~ 

SOURCE: TAFP: 
.. Minutes of Special Group meeting, Nov. 10, 1960 Bob Kelley 

FILE: Cage DATE: Tnn~ '?n 1 f"l"7r 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

BISSELL, Richard 
'I'vJEt-:DY, Bronson 

DATES: 
late 1960 

CATEGORIES: TOP SECH.E'l' 

EXECU'l'IVE AC'l;ION/ZRRIFIE 

\>/IROJUE 

GENERAL THE.MWS 
c_oN6o v 

OCCURRENCE: 

BISSELL said that the philosophy described by the Chief of the CIA Africa Division, probably 
BRONSON TI;Jt.::EDY, in a memorandum in late 1960, was probably applicable to matters within the 
scope of Pro,j ect ZRRIFIE. The memorandum recorrnnended the agent WIROOUE in these terms: 
'lie is indeed aware of the precepts of right and wrong, but if he is given an assignment, 
which may be morally wrong in the eyes of the world, but necessary because his case officer 
ordered him to carry it out, then it is right, and he will dutifully undertake appropriate 
action for its execution without pangs of conscience. Jn a word, he can rationalize all 
actions" (59). 

SOURCE: BISShl.L, II STAFF : Baron 

DATE: 28.6.75 
FILE: 

--------------------------------------------------------~~-~--~-~-~-----~-

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

O'Oou.~ 
G1ssuJ. 
OCCURRENCE: 

CA:tfEGORIES: 

"J'~Jy judgment is tl1at before l-Ir O'IJQ!Ir,Nrr.LL eve·- ·rot. tl the · · · · ·'•L · 1 ' 1ere 
and assassi~~tlon plan had been decided. to be i;~::.t.ppropri~te 

unnecessary and had been dropped." (p. 79) 
\ 

Tt Jh i st t~ Is 13 I ? SELL ' S rea s on f o r s :1 yin g t h a t he w a s s u r p r i s e d . . . "·:,'·; "~~ '-J~ 
la 1e_v1rus appeared in vic 1·: of 01r. O'D .... -

of refus lllg to ass ass ina t e a lea Jc r. ON NELL's posit~:~;';;;}~})": 

\<~~~~ 

----cs~o~urcR~C~E~:----------~--------------------------.-.--.-,--, ~AFF· 

G l ~u....t T e....-,A-'-'11"'1 I ~ <;'( -1 ··.;;;~;\:;.~.',- .Ga....iJ).... 



····-·-----·r-------.-----.------------
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

C URRENCE: 

BISSELL testifies that he does not remember ordering any 
:virus sent clo1vn to the Congo, nor docs he remember any 
conversations with the person in charge of producing v1rus 
capability in relation to the Congo (p. 77). 

L ••-•--\ ' ' 

SOURCE: · .. :.- STAFF: 

bL))U2Y .J_ 

fiLS: :JATS: 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: JATES: CATEGORIES: 

IIEL\IS , R I Cf U\RD 
O'OONNELL, JUSTIN 
BISSELL 
LAJviUI\113A 

If 6l . LNlUMBA/ 

OCCURRENCE: HELHS was told JY t 1e conun1ttee t at 
he had come to l!EU1S' office and told IIELMS that BISSELL had asked him to kill LJ\1'.-ITJ}.ffiA 
but that he wasn't going to do it and that HEL~1S had agreed that he should not do it. 
HELI'IS testified that he did not recall the conversation at all (155). At that time 
!IEU,1S was serving as BISSELL's number"twoman, Chief of Operations. HETJv1S testified that 
he would not necessarily have known about the poison if it had been sent to the Congo 
because the Deputy Director could have made his own arrangements without going through 
his underlings (156). 

SOUHCE: 
Helms Testimony, 6/13/75 

STAFF: 
G. Rhea 

DATE: 
PTT r. • 

-

"' ..t 

(L) 

1:'1 
~ 

"'" -
\0 
..t 
\0 
~ 

"' ""' "' ~ .. 
'd 
1-t 
0 
Q 
~ 
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0'1 
Q 
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r t:,J\.JUJ\10/ .t.N'l' 1 '1' lb:::i: 

Bundy 
Bowles 
Parrott 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 
June 21, 1961 

/CATEGORIES: 
Congo 

On June 21, 1961, Thomas Parrott wrote a memorandum for the record, subject: "Covert 
Action in the Congo." The memorandum stated "the Congo paper was presented at 
the Special Group June 8 and deferred because of the request for an overall 
briefing on political action. On June 10, Mr. Bissell obtained approval for Mr. 
Bundy for part of the program, i.e., an expenditure of $20-30,000 for support 
of Bulikango {equateur) and Bomboko. Memorandum also notes that the "parliament 
program" was given "full approval by Mr. Bundy and "at the Special Group meeting 
on June 22, Mr. Bundy stated that the Congo paper had been personally approved 
by the President." 

SOURCE: Memorandum for the record by Thomas A:/ 'Fa'J:.Irotld~i 
dated June 21, 1961, 

FILE: 

TAFF: Bob Ke ey 

DATE: June 29, 1975 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

:JSELL, Richard 
VIN 
NEY 
~IFLE 

CCURRENCE: 

DATES: 

r:eb t10 I 
) 

r 
I 

CA'I'EGORIES: 
EXECUTIVE ACTION 
CONGO V 

TOP SECTIE.'T 

)SELL testified that he did not have any personal recollection of who QJWIN was, although 
says that he probably was informed at the time if HARVEY recruited him for ZRRIFLE (50). 

SOURCE: BISSELL, II 
STAFF: Baron 

FILE: DATE: 28.6.75 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
CONGO 
QJHIN 
LUT'IJUI'I[BA, Patrice 
BRECKENRIDJE, Scott 
HEIMS Richard <:::--

CCURRENCE: 

DATES: CATEGORIES: TOP SECRET 
LEADS 

to~o 
CONGO: In discuss:ing the recruitment of the ar;ent QJWIN by the EXECUTIVE AC'l'ION program "for 
use in a special operation in the Congo (the assassination of PATRICE LUT'IJUI'I[8A) 11 (38), the 
ribbon copy, which is the only copy in existence, has the phrase 11 (the assassination of PJ\TRIC 
LU!'1IUMJ3A) 11 scratched out. sca:rrr BRECKENRIOOE indicated to the Committee that this was done by 
HICHARD HELIVJS when he read the report . · 

Vlhy? 

SOURCE: I.G. REPOR'r 1967, p. 38 

FILE: 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
HEL\ IS , RICHARD 

0 'DONNELL, JUSTIN 
LN·1ill-!BA 

STAFF: Baron 

DATE: 28.6.75 

DATES: CATEGORIES: 

LN-1lfl\IBA / 

OCCURRENCE: HELMS testified/,tha t he knew a CIA agent named JUSTIN 0 'JX)NNELL, 
!IEU!S stated that he did not recali:li~av:filg been involved in assassination attempts against 
LA'vll.li>!BA but he thought he might very well have been (154). HEU!S did not know why 
l.J\l'·lliffii\ might have been slated for assassination, although he did remember that when 
LAMilllBA was alive many of his followers were opposed to the CIA and that after his death 
allegations were widespread in the black cornffil.m:lty. that the CIA had killed LJ\I':ITJMBA (154). 
HEUIS test-ified that at the time of publicity about possible CIA involvement in LM1LJW3A's 
death he recalled making inquiries to find out if there was even a remote relationship anJ 
was told there was not (155). .,, ~~ 

SOUHCE: 
Helms Testimony, 6/13/75 

STAFF: G.Rhea 

FILS: DATS: 
6/29/75 



PEHSONS/ENTITIES: 
BISSELL, Richard 
IlAHVf_:;y, William 
~m 

SILVEr-\, Arnold 
LlJJVJUJ"vi!3A Pa t:d c e 

OCCURRENCE: 

O'DONNELL, Justin 
BRECKENRIDGE, S. 
HELMS, Richard 
CtJWirJ 

DATES: 
fi?J1 
~i 1961 

.-- ·- CA'rEGORIES: 'l'OP SECHET . / 
1.::: X!::.-CUfJN<.:; A c Tto 1\Jjz if I) IF I r 
CONGO 1/' ... 1'- L L 

C\-x~ F:':· t{ !:1 f~i -~~ ~--~ :·; ... r 
'. '. ' . . t· 

~, ·, I 

The EXECUTIVE AC'l'ION program authorized by BISSELL and run by 11ILLIAf1 HAHVEY "came to be known 
as ZHHIFLE. Its principal asset was an agent, QJHIN, who had been recruited earlier by AHNOW 
SILVEH for use in a special operation in the Congo (the assassina.tion of PA'l'HICE LUTJIUfVJBA) to be 
run by JUS'l'IN 0' DONNELL. ( 0 'DONNELL made a survey of the scene, decided he wanted no part in 
that assassination attempt, and asked to be released-- which BISSELL granted.)" (38) 

NvrE: In the copy of the I.G. HEPORT provided to the Committee, which was, according to 
EARMAN' s cover memorandum the ribbon copy, which was the only text of the report in existence ,-f,,. 
phrase in the above paragraph "(the assassination of PATRICE L!J]\1UMBA)" was crossed out. S..<L.___ 
BRECKENRIDGE indicated to the Corrnnittee that this phrase was crossed o'ut by RICHARD HEIMS when 
he read the report. Why? 

SOURCE: I.G. REPOHT 1967, p. 38 

FILE: 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

~1J}lbf.: 

q.JHIN 
SILVER, Arnold 
LUTJIUffJBA, Patrice 

OCCURRENCE: 

O'DONNELL, Justih 
BISSELL, Richard' 

ST AFJ;, : Baron 

DATE: 28.6.75 

DATES: ' I 
CATEGORIES: TOP SECHE'I' 

Ma:1 1961 f EXECUTIVE ACTION 
Febr~2 

Feb.; l'i!!:J--

ZRRIFLE' first appears in the files in f1ay 1961, althoUf)1 the first re-"'l'he project name, - ' 8) 
corded approval is dated 19 February 1962. 11 (3 

, . , e to be known as ZRRIFLE. Its principal a~set was 
'"The EXECU'rm: ACTION Jilsi&LS!F- prov ~ cam .. b ARNOLD SILVER for use in a spec1al opera-
an ar;ent' QJVJIN' who had been. rec::>tn te~ ;~~~~~ L~fJUTI!BA) to be run by ,JUSTIN 0' DONNELL 
tion in the Congo (the assass1natl0n ° d · 'd d h anted' no part in that assassination 
(O'DONNELL made a survey of the scene, .eel e "eWe ted) " (38) 
attempt, and asked to be released-- whlch BISSELL gran . .:: .. s::·:~F-\rc:.::,~,:····.' 

"'·'\"';;~ (f(r. I f!·TA 6,\J t•''l f. i ~-· !~ •• , •. 'r r_.'l' :~ :, ;··::. 'r,, \ '-.,.. (,,:::]! .:
1
. 11:'.'.' !;, , 1 ~;J ·:111~ . .:-:;.• ':''1'1 t· ;·:1 )··! ··1 

t-~' ) . t.\. ··'~ ~J;··,··.·.· ....• ~:,;/ t.::J .... :"T ~>:· ~~ ~ i. :._··. ·.: >.:·:· ::~: JJ. \{h{jl ?J -- .. . 

SOURCE: I.G. REPORT 1967, p. 38 STA:F'F: Baron 

H'TT.I<• DATE: 28.6.75 



l'LH:.:iul~.S/EN'J'l'l'lE.'): 

lWSSELL, Richard GOI'I'LIEB, Sldney 
HARVEY 
v!HITE HOUSE 
SILVER, Arnold 

CCURRENCE: 
the 

UA'L'ES: 

February 1961 
(HARVEY' s row; 
estimate) 

CA'l'EGORIES: 'l'OP .SECRE'l' 

EXECU'riVE AC'l'ION /"21('/(JFLE 
C 11 ~:ir(o I · 
k,$'1# d Co;..JGo ......---

BISSELL assir;ns to HARVEY I developing of "an EXECUTIVE AC'I'ION capability. 
a general stand-by capability to carry out assassinations when required.'( (37) i.e.' 

"HARVEY's notes quote BISSELL as saying, ''I'he VJ1UTE HOUSE has twice urged me to create such 
a capability.' BISSELL recalls discussing the question of developing a general capability 
with HARVEY." (37) 

''HARVEY says that BISSELL had already discussed certain aspects of the problem with ARNOLD 
SILVER and with SIDNEY GGrrLIEB. " ( 37-38). 

(continued) 

SOURCE: I.G. REPORT 1967, pp. 37-38 
STAFF: Baron 

FILE: 
DATE: 28.6.75 

:31Id 

UOJ88. : ddV .LS £-L£ ·dd 'L 61 .LHOd3l! ·o·I :3::mnos 

:3JN3HHO:JJO 



-----------------T--------------.-------------------------------
PSESONS/ENTITIES: 

Lumwnba 
Colby 

DA'11 ES: 

c·z / 1 2 ..-! I -

,. 

CATEGORIES: 

OJ \'II0! 
LurmnnlJa ......_/ 

0 C CURl\ E !1i C E : 

( G ( i 
____ _.£._ ______ _.~__ ____________ ,._ ''• 

"<"';-···· 

COTI5y-rc:>Tffiecl: 
Q. J. Win was asset who was considenicl for effort to assassinate Llmlwnba, 
which never took place (Tr. 108) 

SOUF\CE: 

Testimony of Wm. Colby, 5/23/75 
FILE: 

c, ,~~{~:'\ 
~:· . :j ~. ~ ; ·. : ' ·' 

;:-..·:;..: p· · .. ·.~:: ,~-~-"' 
. \: 

S'rAFF: 

John Bayly 
D.t\TE: 

...::.i.;:. 
· .. ·.'·· 

---------------------------------------------------------------~L4LGL------·· 
PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

~Pd1Hilfl~~ 

Q.TIVIN 
SILVER, Arnold 
LUJVJUfvffiA, Patrice 

OCCURRENCE: 

O'DONNELL, Justin 
BISSELL, Richard 

DATES: ' CATEGORIES: 
I 'l'OP SECH!:Jl 

__ _Ma.y_J.26J _ ____;__ EXECUTIVE AC'I'ION 

February ld.l· VZ/2/!tfL£ 
Feb·; / /0/ it<f1 tc,.U/1.3 /l· 

"'I'he project name, ZHRIFLE, first appears in the files in May 1961, althour:;h the first re­
corded approval is dated 19 February 1962." (38) 

"The EXECU'l'IVE ACTION ~ program carne to be known as ZRRIFLE. Its principal asset was 
an agent, QJ1·JIN, who had been recruited earlier by AR.!\JOLD SILVER for use in a special opera­
tion in the Congo (the assassination of PATHICE LUMUMBA), to be run by JUSTIN O'DONNf~L 
(O'DONNELL made a survey of the scene, decided he wanted no part in that assassination 
attempt, and asked to be released -- which BISSELL granted)." (38) 

rl;nr:<l·'" u··~~. c··, ~ fi,t:;:.,...,_:j ~.:r-.·' r:. ~~;i [:·,.~_,~\ V.'j )_: ·, ~ t~-' : _,;·_~ . ..... ~ . . . . . . t 
I;J I t1 -~~ ·:. ,, ·.,;';j ~' (..::::t ~_.:J. 
i'J r, i-~-~ ::¥ ~ 1~) tA tJ ~ i ~ ·\ 1 
1;-:J '1;::-~.::f t:a ·=.::.:.._:~:' ,; .. ~-':'{ -. .· · ,. ~ ... ·. .. s 

SOURCE: I.G. I~PORT 1967, p. 38 I STAFF: Baron 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

Bowles 
Gilpatrick 
Bundy 
Dulles 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 

June 29, 1961 

CATEGORIES: 

Congo/ 
Special Group 

On June 29, 1961, the minutes of the Special Group state: ''Mr. Dulles said that 
we feel Gizenga will probably not come to the parliamentary session in Leopoldville 
unless he is sure that his forces will win. He commented that this raises a policy 
question as to whether an attempt should be made to stop the assembly. Mr. Bowles 
said that Mr. Bissell had raised this with him yesterday and that appropriate of­
ficials in the department are considering the matter." 

SOURCE: Minutes of Special Group meeting June 29, 1961. 

FILE: 

STAFF :Bob Kelley 

DATE: June 29, 1975 
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
PRESIDENI' EISENHOWER 
MR. GRAY 
MR. DULLES 
LAMUMBA 
C URRENCE: 

DATES: CATEGORIES: 
August 25, 196 Lamumba 

Special Group 
Presidential Authorization...,/ 

On August 25, 1960 the Special Group heard an outline of "three operational lines 
that we are following and mounting an anti-Lamumba campaign in the Congo." These 
lines included various political efforts and "The group agreed that the action 
contemplated is ·very -much--in order.''·· 

111ere was also discussion which might be construed to refer to an assassination 
attempt: "Mr. Gray corrnnented, however, that his associates /The President?/ 

had expressed extremely strong feelings on the necessity for very 
straightfonvard action in this situation, and he wondered whether the 
plans as outlined would be sufficient to accomplish this. Mr. Dulles 
re lied that he had taken the corrnnents referred to seriously and 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

OCCURRENCE: CARD 2 

DATES: CATEGORIES: 

Augus~ 25, 196 Lamumba 
Special Group 
Presidential Authorization 

and had every intention of proceeding as vigorously as the situation 
pennits or requires, but added that he must necessarily put himself 
in a position of interpreting instructions of this kind within the 
bounds of necessity and capability. It v.ras finally agreed that planning 
for the Congo would not necessarily rule out 'consideration' of any 
articular kind of activit which mi ht contribute to ettin rid of 

Lamumba." emphasis ad ed 

25, 1960 
STAFF: 

Bob Kelley 
DATE: 

June 29, 1975 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
MR. GRAY 
MR. MERCHANT 
ivlR. LOUGLAS 
!vlR. DULLES 
LAMUMBA 

OCCURHENCE: 

DATES: 
Sept. 8, 1960 

CATEGORIES: 
Special Group ~ 
Presidential Authorization 
Congo 

On September 8, 1960 at a Special Group meeting the minutes recorded the follow-
ing: "There was a brief discussion of developments in the Congo and the 

possibilities of effective action there. Mr. Gray said that he hoped 
that Agency people in the field are fully aware of the top-level feeling 
in Washington that vigorous action would not be amiss." 

No other material on the CONGO appeared in the minutes other than the above 
quotation. 

SOURCE: ,.,, .... ,. ,,., STAFF: 
·Minutes of Special 8, 1960 Bob Kelley 

DATE: 
FILE: Cage June 29, 1975 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
, .. :-pRJ;;siDENT EISEN! lOWER ,._ 

ALLEN DULLES 
\5iooDPAST'il2.1 ~[1\1 • 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 
Sept 29, 1960 

·-----------------······ .. -
CATEGORIES: 

MONGOOSE 
Special Group 
Presidential Authorization,_/ 

&~(/'C) ... 3 

On September 29, 1960 the Special Group discussed a proposal for U-2 airplane 
coverage of Cuba. GENEPAL GOODPASTER "told the group that the President wishes 
to reserve himself any-decision which involves violation of the borders of a 
foreign country by an element of the military establishment." 

After a great deal of discussion "all members of the group expressed some skepti­
cism as to the complete justification for U- 2 coverage based on agency requirement~'. 

with 
There was also discussion of a proposal to penni t exploration of I certain forei&111 
intelligence services of recruitment of limited numbers of foreign nationals to 
bolster the Cuban paramilitary force and the proposal of using Americans as well. 

STAFF: 
Bob Kelley 

DATE: June 29, 1975 

---------------------------------------------------------~-~---~-------------

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

iv1R. GRAY 
iv1R • GEllLEN 

C URRENCE: 

DATES: 

Oct 6, 1960 
CATEGORIES: 

Special Group 
MONGOOSE I 

Presidential Authorization/ 

&~.-{' 1.---- .... -3 
} 

On October 6, 1960 the Special Group discussed relating to CUBA: 

(1) Explanation by MR. DULLES of the "abortive supply drop to resistance 
elements" i_n Cuba_. 

(2) .MR. DULLES' proposal for U- 2 coverage of CUBA "All the members of the group salG 
that they were in favor of proceeding with the coverage." Mr. Gray asked to have 
the memorandwns on which ivlr. Dulles had based his presentation forwarded to him· 
for use in getting the required decision. 
Mr. Dulles' proposal f0r use of American volunteers and foreign nationals in 
the Cuban operation. The group agreed Mr. Dulles could begin screening lists 
of otential candidates. Dulles "added that there mi ht be a ossibilit of 

SOURCE: STAPF: 
Minutes Bob Kelley 

FILS: Cage :JAT!':: June 29, 1975 



~SOUS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

Oct. 6, 1960 Special Group 
MJNGOOSE 
Presidential Authorization 

(?_.4__.-,--c( ..3 3 

OCCURRENCE: eM+· 

SOURCE: 

including some Gennans in this group and that we would talk infonnally 
to General Gehlen about it. He emphasized that he was asking for no 
Special Group approval at this time in this specific connection." 

STAFF: 

Minutes of Special Group meeting October 6, 1960 
FILE: Cage 

DATE: Bob Kelley 
-- Jw1e 29, 1975 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 
PRESDIENI' KENNEDY BUNDY 
ROBERT KENNEDY MCNAMARA 
HELMS 
RUSK 

Nov.l2,1963 MONGOOSE ~ 
PRESIDENTIAL APPROVAL 

OCCURRENCE: 
At the !ll2et1ng on November 12, 1963, with the President, FITZGERALD in response to a 
question as to what decisions remain to be made stated that "we were looking for a 
reaffirmation of the program as presented, including sabatoge and harrassment." 
After outlinging a number of large scale sabatoge operations "the concensus was 
that the CIA should proceed ~ith its planning for this type of activity looking .. 

toward January. 

11 

~,~ ~!··"";~(.~ (~ \\~ (ff~' :,~, ·· \~ 
.. 

'~ .t ; .,,I .. ' •. · ...... ' .j •d_ •!; ~~\ . . ~ '·;}) ti1 :J ,.'> ', .. ,;. ':t:~ ~;,·'" \~··~·~ o,i\ ~· '-

j -·~~J v~ ~} ~--·~ ~---
·~ ~h.~:> 'lil ~ .. 

SOUHCE: 

FILE: 

Memorandum for record dated Nove. 12, 1963 
11Cuban Operations" 

STAFF: 

DATE: Kelley 

6/28/75 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
JOHNSON 
KILPATRICK 
MCCONE 
PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 

Nov. 6,1963 

CATEGORIES: 

MONGOOSE 
SPECIAL GROUP 
PRESIDENTIAL APPROVAL V' 

On November 6, 1963, higher authority (PRESIDENT KENNEDY) "disapproved all Cuban 
Operations scheduled to be run into Cuba before NOvember 12. Two operations 
dated November 8 and 10 are therefore disapproved. 

11 

SOUHCE: 
v~11o·u 

STAFF: 



····-------·----.--------.---------------
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

Dulle, Alan 
Cabell, General 
Bissell, t.lr. 

May 24, 1961 SPECIAL GROUP ) 1111 

PRESIDENTIAL AIJfHORIZATION 

OCCURRENCE: On May 24' 196i' at a CIA deputys' ~eeting Mr. J?Ulles "st<ted that 
he was quite concerned about the way essentially 5412 proJect~ are bemg handl:d ~d . 
stated CIA is totally unprotected if we do not ~ollow esta?lls~ed pro~edure~ 1n drscussr~g, 
and obtaining approval cf these projects before 1TI1pl~entat10n .... a drscu~s1on ensued re 
garding the special groups relationship with the var10us tas~ forces appomted.on a. h NSC 
Iran, Vietnam, Korea, and other areas together with the spec1al gr?ups connect10n Wlt 
actions. The Director agreed that this was a problem for t~e spee1al group and asked Mr. 
Bissell to prepare" a memorandum for the special group mee~hng on May 25 · 

SOURCE: 

FILE: 

Memorandum dated May 24, 1961 titled 
"Deputys Meeting" (00737) 

TAFF: 

Kelley 

DATE: July 1, 1975 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

Bundy 
President Keru1edy 

111vfUJ!Z 

CCURRENCE: 

L~FK] 
[RU5K] 

[t'VIc N rtw14rA-J 

Aug 23, 1962 MONGOOSE -
Presidential Authorization ~ 

On August 23, 1962, McGeorge Bundy sent a memorandum titled "National Security Action 
.1'-lemorandum #181" to the Secretary of State, Defense, Atton1ey General, CIA Acting Director 
and General Taylor stating ehe President haddirected 8 studies and actions "to be under­
taken in the light of evidence of new Bloc activity in Cuba." TI1e memorandum included the 
President's direction that "The line of activity projected for Operation MONGOOSE Plan B 
plus should be developed with all possible speed. Action: General Taylor." Also listed 
for study were various military alternatives to execute a decision to eliminate any in­
stallations in Cuba capable of launching nuclear attack on the U.S. and "the advantages 
and disadvantages of action to liberate Cuba by blockage or invasion or other action beyon< 
MONGOOSE B plus, in the context of an agravatecl Berlin crisis." 

STAFF: 

I 
Kelley 

DA'rE: 
-- Jtme 30. 197c; 



P~H~ONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 
PRESIDENI' KEJJNEDY BUNDY 
ROBERI' KENNEDY MCNAMARA 
HEJJlJS 
RUSK 

MONGOOSE 
PRESIDENTIAL APPROVAL~ 

Nov. 12, 1963 

OCCURRENCE: 

On November 12, 1963 FI'I'ZGERALD reported to the President at a meeting on 
disaffections 1n the military in Cuba, stating that while the military is loyal 
there are indications that sorre leaders might break with the regi.Jre but lack 
courage and opportunity. The principal aim of the U.S. is to "get military leaders 
who have becorre disenchanted with the CASTRO reg.ilre to dare to talk and plot 
CASTRO's downfall with each other." 

.• , ~· I ''\ i._~ ' 

\.:_~; i~-l ······ --' .. \ ; ·1 

SOURCE: TAFF: 

Memorandum for record dated Nov. 12, 1963 Kelley 
FILE : "Cuban Operations" DATE: 6/28/75 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

PRESIDENT KENNEDY BUNDY 
ROBERI' KENNEDY MCNAMARA 
HELMS 
RUSK 

IDNGOOSE ~ 
PRESIDENTIAL APPROVAL 

Nov. 12,1963 

C URRENCE: 
On November 12, 1963 rnr. FITZGERALD briefed Presldent KENNEDY on sabatage and 
harrassment in operationsin Cuba describing successful operations against four 
installations and the belief that these operations have raised the moral of the 
people in Cuba and continues to keep pressure on CASTRO adding to the growing 
economic problems facing the country. . . . . . - . 

SOURCE: STAPF: 

Memorandum for record dated Nov. 12, 1963 Kelley 
r I LS: 11Cuban Operations II DATE:: 

6/28/7!:) 

.. 
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

PRESIDE!'ll' KENNEDY 
ROBER!' KENNEDY · 
HELMS 
RUSK 

OCCURRENCE: 

BUNDY 
MCNAMARA 

DJ'..TES: CATEGORIES: 

Nov. 12, 1963 MJNGOOSE ./ 
PRESIDEN'riAL APPROVAL 

On NOv. 12, 1963, Mr. Fitsgerald reported to the President that the United State 
economic denial program is contributing to Cuba's declining economy, but wou1d be 
more effective if the Canadians would be willing to cooperate. 

·soURCE: 

Memorandum for record dated Nov. 12, 1963 

FILE: "Cuban Operations" 

PERSotlS/ENTITIES: DATES: 

PRESIDENT KENNEDY BUNDY 
ROBERT KENNEDY Nov. 12, 1963 
HELMS 
RUSK 
MCNAMARA 

OCCURRENCE: 

STAFF_: 

DATE: Kelley 

6/28/75 

CATEGORIES: 

MONGOOSE / 
PRESIDENTIAL APPROVAL 

On NOvember 12, 1963 a rreeting on "Cuban Operations" was held with "Higher Authority" 
(President Kennedy). Present Ivere Mr. RUSK, Mr. MCNAMARA, Mr. ROBERT KENNEDY, 
.f\lr. BUNDY, Mr. MCCONE, Mr. JOHNSON, Mr. KILPAGRICK, Mr. VaNCE, Mr.HELMS, Mr ... 
FITZGERALD, MR. CHIEVER, Mr. STEAKLEY. Mr. MCCONE gave a brief summary of recent 
developments inside Cuba and Mr. Fitzgerald reported on Cuban operations under six 
main headings. (Mr. FITZGERALD's discussions of these headings is co~tained in 
separate cards.) 

SOUHCE: ·sTAFF: 

Memorandum for the record dated Nov. 12. J qt)":{ nllrrJ:;'. Kelley 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: DA'rES: CATEGORIES: 
PRESIDENT KENNEDY BUNDY 
ROBERT KENNEDY 
HELMS 

MONGOOSE 
PRESIDENTIAL. APPROVAL~ 

l Nov. 12, 1963 

RUSK 
Mc..,....;-"'"'11;';:;-r;!Tf'it')Fi\"y;;-;=;-::-------'----_...:.--------'--------------CCURRENCE: 
On Nov. 12, 196 3, at a ~meting with President KENNEDY and others, Mr. FTIZGERALD 
discussed covert collection in Cuban operations, pointing out that CIA had three 
ldnds of agents activities inside Cuba: (1) "Singleton" operations (2) Collection 
nets .(3) agents involvedin black net operations. Some 25 agents had been either 
captured or killed in the past year. There is increasing effectiveness of CASTRO's 
internal security forces, accounting for the loss of ~nts. 

SOURCE: 
Memorandum for the record dated Nov. 12, 1963 

FILE: 
"Cuban Operations" 

TAFF: 

Kelley 
DATE: 

6/28/75 --------------------------------------------------------·---------- _..;..:..__ ----_ .. 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: __ .....;.._ ___ _ DATES: CATEGORIES: 

.'1'IESIDENT FEN?lF.DY BUNDY 
ROBERr KENNEDY MCNAMARA 

MJNGOOSE 
PRESIDENTIAL APPROVAL V 

HEI11S Nov. 12, 1963 
RUSK 

C URRENCE: 

On NOvember 12, 1963 FITZGERALD briefed the President on CIA probaganda activities 
in Cuba. He said some "30,000 to 40,000 leaflets per month had been mailed and 
during the day there are 32 hours of programs from seven different stations. " 

SOURCE: 

FILS: 

Memorandum for record dated Nov. 12, 1963 
"Cuban ~erations" 

STAPF: 
Kelley 

OAT!=:: 
6/28/75 

-



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

PRESIDEN'l' KENNEI?JY 
SECRETARY RUSK 
SECRE"1.'ARY MCNAMARA 
SPECIAL GROUP ME!VJBERS 

OCCURRENCE: 

Dt ... TES: 

May 28,1963 

CATEGORIES: 

~NGCXJSE 
SPECIAL GROUP 
PRESIDENI'IAL APPROVALV" 

On May 28, 1963 at a special rreeting with the President,"it was decided that two­
level missions using two airplanes each should be flown over Soviet military camps 
in Cuba. 11 

SOURCE: STAFF: 

MeiiDrandum of record dated May 28, 1963, 11 low level DATE: Kelley 

6/28/75 
FILE: reconnonaisance of Cuba 11 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

PRESIDENT KENNEDY 
SECRETARY MCNAMARA 
HARRIMAN 
FI'l'ZGERAI.D 

C URRENCE: 

MCCONE 
BUNDY 

DATES: 

June 19, 1963 

CATEGORIES: 

MONGCXJSE 
SPECIAL GROUP 
PRESIDENTIAL APPROVAL ..,/ 

On June 19, 1963 the rreeting was held with "higher authority" at which a program 
for "external sabatoge" for Cuba was approved with the underwstanding that operations 
will not begin until mid-July. The program was to be directed at four major 
segments of the Cuban economy: -(a) electric power·(b) petroleum refineries and 
storage facilties (c) railroad and highway transportation (d) production and 
manufacturing." 'Ihe purpose of this and other programs is to "nourish a spirit 
of resistance and disaffection which could lead to significant defections and. . r ... 

other by-products of unrest. 11 
· ~.-ll I:"':... ~ ... ) 8..'·:') }.·,:J (' }\ ·;. 1 .... 1 ~ \ \ 

p;, .. , \.. ~ P· \ !;. n \~~ r;··l t 1 ·:. 1 · \ t {~ 1 , 
·£\ t.l~·. .•• ··.·.·:·~.) '·'' r.~ .. , ..... ,, Li 
~' .J.,/· l.' \ ~·-~t:J l .-~:~ ...:._. J \...J .... .:. \:.o~-4 

.. , . ...,. '" 

SOURCE: STAPF: 

Memorandum for the Special Group dated June 19,1963 

FILS: 
"Sabatoge Program Cuba'.' Kelley 

DAT:':: 

... 

.-
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i Ge nera.Jt- -:::r?J em~s.,"-· 

"'l'he dcv icc or the doctrine of plausible dcniabili ty" ( 5) was explained by 
Bissell: for any covert operation that was likely to have a visable consequence 
one objective was to carry out such operations "in such a way that they could 

51 ' be plausibly disclaimed by the U.S. government." (5) _________________ _ 
,.,~-.. ; , ~HE~3IDEN'l,IJ\L DEN lABILITY: "To protect the President" ( 5) Allen Dulles wou.ta 

.: ( . ~have at tempted "to have indicated to the two successive presidents the general 
J.•; --objective of the operation that was contemplated, to make that sufficiently 

\ ;clear so that the President--either President Eisenhower or President Kennedy 
could have ordered the termination of the operation, but to give the President "; ---

1
} rF : 

f'l ,. -just as little information about it as possible beyond an understandir.g of '(\ ~--. -. -__ --
. · ~ its c;eneral purpose. Such an approach to the President would have had as it.s·:i·)\ /)O 1 ( IL­

,f- · purpose to leave him in the position to deny knowledge of the operation if.~it;,~~ ,, 
'" '· should surface." (5-6) Bissell believed, based on "my knowledge of command ~1-_... ·~ ·· .. 
. ~;;:;. relationship, of 1\llen Dulles as an individual, and of his mode of operations:.,_.' \ 
~: ,.....--- is that authorization was obtained by him in the manner that I have indicated" · 

~- (-6); i.e. "circum.locut.inm-:" (t;) 

--' · th of plausible deniability as his explanation for the £~_ .. · ;• r. \Hssell uses tlus eory 
-~ ;reason that neither he nor anyone else in the Agency would have discus~ed an '\ 
'7:-·-· -~ssassination operation on their own initiative with members of the. Wf.!lte --...., 

lfouse Staff. "'l'he effort would have been to hold to the absolute m1n1.mum ~\ 
the nwnber of people who knew that the President_had been_con~ult~d, had been 

9 nop_f)~d, and had e;i ven, perhaps only tacitly, h1.s authonzat:on · ___ _( 6) "\ 

_________ ..:. ____________________ _:. _________ ! ___________ =--=-:_--:-_-:-:_-:-:-----· 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATI::S: CATEGORIES: 

~oi~e.-
OCCURRENCE: 

BISSELL testif Ll!at the Russians have made e.xtznsive ~se . 
f · t _. 1 ··11 0 u n h he \\' ·1 s not ref c r ring to ass ass 1 nat 1 on o assass1na 1011 • '- 6 ' . . 

of heaus of state. BISSELL haJ no knowl~Jge of Russ1an 
.assassinations of heads of state by the KGB. (p. 84) 

SOURCE: STAFF: 
G I <; .>ell -r:· Bu. th~ 



DATES: 

OCCURRENCE: 

CATEGORIES: 

GENERAL THE1VJ.ES) ~ 
(Assassination 

CARD 1 of 2 

HARVfW testif1ed that he could envJ.slon two circumstances in which assassinations would be 
justified. First, on proper orders from the proper highest authorities in cases of utter 
necessity to eliminate a threat to the security of this country. (22) As an example, he 
mentioned that it mi.r;ht be necessary to eliminate a Cuban leader to protect the United States 
aR;ainst possible attacks by Soviet missiles. (22-23) 

HARVEY also believed that assassination VJould be proper in the case of treason, where 
not elirninatin~; the person rnir;ht lead·to the loss of many lives or of a life more important 
than that; of the person to be sacrificed. (23) He clarified that these VJere solely his 
personal opinions and have nothing to do with the policy of the Agency. (~3) 

HARVEY test:Lfied that he believed authorization for assassinations should come from 

SOURCE: liAlWr:Y l'ES'l'IHONY, June 25, 1975, PP. 22-26 TAFF: Rhea 

FILE: DATE: 30.6.75 

---~--------------------.--------.-----------------~-
PERSONS/ENTITIES: CATEGORIES: 

C!\RD 2 of 2 
C URRENCE: 

the President. ( 211) Jfe was less certain as to whether Presidential approval was necessary 
for the assassination of treasonness persons, such as key agents within the Soviet Union 
on._,whose infonmtlon the CIA t~ for i_Lt_·s own security. (25) 

. H t l"f-t C ~ ,{&ld><t-"'?!.t / T"v -- r7-- • 

HARVEY emphasized that in the case of threats to national security, assassinations 
should always be authorized by the President. In the case of assassinations necessary to 
protect the resources of the Ac.ency, he felt that authority mirr,ht better be derived from 
parties other than the President to keep the President in a "credibly deniable nosltion." (26) 

SOUF\CE: STAFF: 

FILS: DATS: 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

1 !1\.RVEY, vJilliam 
DU!JLOP, Sgt. 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: CATEGORIES: 

GEI\JERJ\L THEMES ~ 
(General Assassination Policy) 

IIARThl' testified that he had no lmowledp;e of American assassinations of a defected ar;ent, 
either a defected American ar-;ent, or defected ap;ents who were third-country nationals. (19) 
He further knew of no instance of the United States' assassinating any person who was a non­
political leader. (19-20) 

HIUWEY testified that he J.mew of 

FILE: 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

Chou En Lai~ 
( OL {)'( 

SOUr\CE: 
Testimony of \vm. C. Colby on 5/23/75 

'55 

o assassinate SG~r.. DUNLOP. ( 20) 

DATES: 

DATE: 30.6.75 

Jolm Jbyly 
7/2/75 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: 
late 1960 I CATEGORIES: TOP SECRE11 

BISSELL, Richard 
'I"v!EEDY, Bronson 

EXECUTIVE ACTION/ZRRIFLE 
~ · GENERAL THEMES v/' 

\AJIHOOUE 
{_ 0 {\) «.fr 0 

OCCURRENCE: 

BISSELL said that the philosophy described by the Chief of the CIA Africa Division, probably 
BRONSON TVJEEDY, in a memorandum in late 1960, was probably applicable to matters within the 
scope of Project ZRRIJI'LE. The memorandum recommended the ap;ent '\tJIROGUE in these terms: 
"He is indeed aware of the precepts of rip;ht and wrong, but if he is given an assignment, 
which nBy be morally wrong in the eyes of the world, but necessary because his case officer 
ordered him to carry it out, then it is riv)1t, and he will dutifully undertake appropriate 
action for its execution without pangs of conscience. In a word, he can rationalize all 
actions" (59). 

SOURCE: BISSELL, II STAFF: Baron 

DATE: 28.6.75 
FILE: 

----------------------------------------------- ------ -· ___________________________________ ...,;, ____________ :::..-.:·.:::·:.-.:.-::·.:.:.·...:· __________________ _ 
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

C URRENCE: 

I~ response.to a question about whether the use of 
c~rcumlocut1ons to descri~e an assassination opera­
tlon_resu~ted fro~ a_~al~1se of conscience, BISSELL 
repl1~d, I don't thn1k 1t grated against my 
consc ~encc · I think it ma_.r have been a feeling that 
the D1rector [ALLEN DULLES/ preferred the use of the 
C~~~-of language that is described in the IG Report." 

sou neE: 
STAPF:. 

.fiLS: 'JAT:::: 
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Breckinrid~e testified that as far as Phase I was concerned he had no 
evidence that the CIA had been acting as an instrument of policy. (33) 

NOTE: This phrase "instrument of policy" is taken from the end of the 
IG REPORT on page 132. It seems to indicate that, based on his research 
for the IG REPORT, BRECKINRIDGE concluded that there was no authoriza­
tion outside the CIA for the Phase~~assassination plot against CASTRO. 

Jt:·11 .......... 
BRECKINRIDGE said that "no specific instrtrtion" (33) was given. 
Specifically in responce to a question from Sen. BAKER, BRECKINRIDGE 
said that the Inspector General has no-record of··any authorization 
for the Phase I gambling-syndicate assassination pl6t by the White 
House, the President, or the Department of Defense(33)_. ____ _ 

sou neE: 

rru:: 

IJ/\'J'L·:.·:;: 

Breckinridge April 1962 
en-s~-

CAST EO 
l10NGOOSE 
SGA / c IA-Ma-,t:..ia 

Ph a se-J:..r___ GENERAL THEME~(authoriza· 
------ - -(j C'cUI jJiT: N c ~~-;-------· .. --------------·--- -------·-- _______________ .. ____________ .. t:iom--

BRECKINRIDGE testified that in preparing the Inspector General's report 
of 1967, he found no evidence of specific authorization for Phase II 
for the CIA-Mafia plot against CASTRO from outside the CIA. (43-44) 

i , · A. ;..( ~r 
t: \ ... ~1 .• i..t ' ' ' 
~ . I·" . ) . ~ ... ~. f·~'-t<~ , ! 

"" . . ... , 
•. 

-------:~cffii~CJ·:·:····-------------------------------------------------------- -.';'fri-F'F:------------- --
-·---~-- Breckinridge rrestirnony -~-- Baron 
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: .DATES: CATEGORIES: 

ROSELLI CASTRO .. / .. / 
GENERAL THE.tviE t/ 

OCCURRENCE: 

ROSELLI testified that there was never any suggestion from the CIA that what he 
was doing was illegal nor that if he got in trouble with law enforcement agencies 
it would be taken care of. (65) 

SOURCE: ROSELLI 'rESTIMONY TAFF: Baron 

FILE: DATE: 
7/2/75 



-----------------------------~------------------~· 

PERSOUS/ENTITIES: 

EDlilARD MORGAN 
ROSELLI 
JIM 0 ' CONNELL 

DATES: 

March 1963 

CATEGORIES: 

CASTRO 
JFK ASSASSINATION .· 
GENERAL THEMES L--"/ 

'!'he I. G. Report of 1967 indicated that JIM GARRISON, EDWARD MORGAN, 
were all in Las Vegas at the same time in March of 1960. According 
"Garrison was in touch with Roselli". (120) 

The I.G. Report commented: p 
"The Roselli-Garrison contact in Las Vegas in Ma.J:."ch .is particularly'disturbing. 

It lends substance to reports that CASTRO had something to do with the KENNEDY 
assassination in retaliation for U.S. attempts on Castro's life. We do not know 
that CASTHO actually tried to retaliate, but we do know that there were such 
plots against Castro. Unhappily, it now appearsthat Garrison may also know this." (120 

SOURCE: I.G. Report 1967 STAFF: 
Baron 

FILE: 
DATE: 
-- 7/2/75 

--------------~-==============================~~==~-~-~----~~~---------------

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

OCCURRENCE: 
Discovery Leads 

1. Did the CIA ever disclose this line of reasoning to the Warren Commission or 
to anyone outside the CIA? 

2. Should Garrison be interviewed or Roselli questioned about this contact? 
( AT'rEN'fiON : DAVID AARON) 

3. ( A'r'L'EN'riON: RICK INDERFRUTH) Hhether or not this line of reasoning can be 
substantiated, demonstrates the CIA's general awareness that American assassina­
tion plotting may breed assassination attempts against American leasers. 
(GENERAL 'rHEMES) 

ll") 
ll") 
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Breckinridge 
~POR!l' 

----ucc o iTITI~TrcK: 

DA'l'E.'S: CATEGORIES: 

CASTRO 
""~· GENERAL THEMES 

----------

BRECKINRIDGE said that the i\troductory memorandum to the IG REPORT 
of 1967, which was dated Apri'\ 25,,;,,...1.967, implicitly reached the 
conclusion that assassination W.,~s . "not desireable". (19) He points 
to the statement: 'rElirninatiqri '~V the dominX't~ figure in a government, 
even when loyalties are held.to h.\,m personal{y rather than to the 
government as a body will no't nece'ssarily cause the downfall of the 
government." (4) Second, the memorandum made the point that "There is 
always the risk that the participants will resort to assassination''(S) 

/(n a covert action to bring about the fall of a government, implying 
that assassination is not desirable. 

SOUl-ICE: 
Breckinridge Testimony 

FILS: 

---------------------- ----···- ...... 

PERSOUS/ENTITIES: 

.J:::;: 9 I JiSlrl tt Wf 
SAM PAPICH 
HARVEY 
ROSELLI 
GIANCANA 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 

May 3, 1967 

ST!d''F: 
Baron 

J.C:.T~: 7/3/75 

CATEGORIES: 

CASTRO 
GENERAL THEMES ~ 

P. 1 of 2 
Hith regard to the FBI's knowledge of the gambliny syndicate assassination plot, 
the I.G. Tieport of 1967 noted: "They should by now have concluded that CIA 
plotted the assassination of CASTRO and used U.S. gangster elements in the 
operation." (131) 

On May 3, 1967 J. S. EARMAN, Inspector General of the CIA, met with SAM PAPICH 
of the FBI and told PAPICH of an expected meeting bet~eerr ROSELLI and HARVEY. 
PAPICJI commented "that ROSELLI and GIANCANA have CIA 'over a barrel' because 
of 'that operation'. He said that he doubted that the FBI would be able to do 
anything about either TIOSELLI 

w 1 w eo t..R_. '1 1>1 
or GIANCANA because of 'their previo~s activittes 

tcontinued; 
STAFF: Baron 

-



- - •••• F ·-~ •' .4. ~- .1., _I._ ! J 6J • -----·-·-----
Breckinridge 
~-O:R:J.' 

DA'l'ES: CATEGORIES: 
_,..._,, .. ,··~ 

5/2 3/§(. .. ) CASTRO 
GENERAL THEMES/ 

4/25/67 

BRECKINRIDGE said that the introductory memorandum to the IG REPORT 
of 1967, which was dated April 25, 1967, implicitly reached the 
conclusion that assassination was "not desireable". (19) He points 
to the statement: 'rElimination of the domin.I'tii! figure in a government, 
even when loyalties are held to him personally rather than to the 
government as a body will not necessarily cause the downfall of the 
government." (4) Second, the memorandum made the point that "There is 
always the risk that the participants will resort to assassination''(S) 

;in a covert action to bring about the fall of a government, implying 
that assassination is not desirable. 

SOU i~CE: ---------------;--···------
ST f\F'F: 

Breckinridge Testimony Baron 

FIV:: 7/3/75 

Pt:RSOUS/ENTITIES: CATEGORIES: 

May 23, 1967 GENERAL THEMES ~ 

OCCUHRENCE: 

'l'he I.G. Report of 1967 acknowledges- that there is an inherent incompleteness to 
CIA internal investigation of CIA operations involving personnel outside the 
Agency: 

''If an independent investigation were to be ordered, the inve~tigators 
could learn everything that we have learned. Such an investigation 
probably would uncover details unknown to us, because it would have 
access to the non-CIA participants." (132) 

Discovery Leads 
AT'l'EN'riON: RICK INDERFURTH 

SOUECE: i.G. Report 1967 STAFF: Baron 

FILE: 
DATE: 

7/2/75 



PEHSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

May 23, 1967 CASTRO 
GENERAL 'l'HEMES ·~ 

OCCURHENCE: 

In the conclusion to the I.G. Report of 1967, the following action alternatives 
were considered: 

l. "'rry to silence those who are talking or might later talk."(l28) 
2. "Plausibly deny that we plotted with gangster elements to assassinate Castro" 

(131) 
3. "State or imply that it [CIA] was merely an instrument of policy" (132) 

In this case each of the alternatives was rejected. But the format seems to 
indicate that such alternatives are considered frequently by the CIA in dealing 
with the disclosure or potential disclosure of a covert operation. 
(Continued) 

.. 
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~~K~UN~/EN~ltlES: 

':.1\fWEY, \'Jilliam 
:)ILVER, Arnold 
; HSSELL, Richard 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: CATEGORIES: 

EXECUTIVE AC'l'ION / 

i IAJWEY testif1ed that he had a conversation with ARNOW SILVER about the EXECTJTIVE AC'l'ION 
pro,ject on January 26, 1961, after HAINEY and BISSELL had already discussed the rmtter. (52)· . 
(!AI\VEY testified that he learned early in the operation that BISSELL had discussed the ques- ' 
tion of assassination with ARNOW SILVER. (52) 

SOURCE: .HAHVEY TES'l'II\10NY, June 25, 1975, p. 52 

FILE: 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

• li\HVEY, lvilliam 
Hf:TMS, Ric hard 
UISSELL, Richc'll'd 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 

Spri.ng 1961 

STAFF: Rhea 

DATE: 30.6.75 

CATEGORIES: 

EXECU'TIVE AC'l'ION 7' 

\f\rNEY testified that after he had ex3mined the possibility of the CIA's carryin~ out 
1s:::;assinations, he reported his conclusions to HEIJ·'IS and BISSJ':LL. He testified that he 
liscussed the matter ltJith J['illiL.S shortly after he had been r;iven the assirr.nrnent of loolci.nr; 
into the assassination matter and that they talked about HARVJ:<.:Y's grave doubtG, reserva­
tions, and problems concerninr; this kind of operation. (/12) 

SOUHCE :, HARVEY 'TE .. STITI!ONY, June 25, 1975, p. 1~2 
STAFF: Rhea 

DA'l'F.· 



--- ----·····---- ·-· ·······-·-···--····----

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

Referring to the White Jlouse requests for estab]ishing 
an Executive Action program, ·Bissell said: "What they 
contemplated is action that would be conducted through the 
clandestine service in the regular channel. What they 
meant by an Executive 7\ction capability, of course, embraced 
a great deal more than assassination. It embraced means of 
discrediting a political leader, possibly means of physically 
.incapacitating him, but without permanent injury, possibly 
assassination as last resort." (p. 57). 

Bissell indicated, ltoHever, that this was not said 
to him in those terms and was an assumption on Jlis 

directly 
part 

c p . 5 8 )_~_ t3 "5 s Jj_ I \i)Jrs ,. . . · ... STAPF: J3.a..A~ 

FILS: 

PEi~SONS/ENTITIES: 

Greer 
Bissell 
\V11i tc House 

OCCUEHEHCE: 

... ·,, ',. •.\ .·} 
\;_,\ \ '~J', \\1 
\;:\ \t-· . . ·: t:.A 

:1 :, \ '.,', \ •. ,-·.\ ~ ... 
~ . ', ,i • ,I \ 1..:~' ·"~ DATS: 

Dtl'l'ES: CATEGORIES: 

Castro _ 
ZR Rifle~ 

II (T l'5) 
· b t · .r: · 1 E /\ ProJ· cct ZR Rifle The "Ken Greer DocLnnent, r · u ' Col y tcs l.tlC' x. ' ' d p· 1 rd Bissell 
is correct in its statement that "the \\ni tc House urge ,1c 1a f . _ 
to create an executive action capability," (Tr. 86) and th~l~ ?ne? · lt~ 

a r?:eneral standby capability to carry out assassmat10ns. (Tr · purposes was ~ 

SG) 

' 
. ' i \ 
':; 

.l \ \ 
'.'.! 

~3TI\FF: 
~;uUHCEi 

Testimony of \'Jm. Colby, 5/23/75 
John Bayly 

D!\1'E: 7/2/75 



P E H:30il ~)/E i'I'I' ITT F.S: 

OCCURRENCE: 

CJI.TEGOEIES: 

cu-hcc. ' 
z r< / R. Jr-L.f? /' 

In r c f e r c n c e to t h c l n i t i a 1 ~~~ h l t e ll o us c r c que s t s for 
establishment of :111 nss.1.ssination capability to be known 
as Executive Action, Bissell testified "Very probably one 
of those two /Bundy or Rostmi;? or both of those White House 
staff members would have discussed it ivith me." (p. 54). 

SOUHCE: r-'") , ;/ 
}; ;~L J 

' ' "-\ 

DATE: 
FILE: 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CA'rEGORIES: 

·~ t M_jjBI SSELL 

-<~ 

May 1960 EXECUfiVE ACTION ~ 

' t:. r"\ 
_. \ ___ . : 

., 
"T h c p 1 a n o f t b c c a p ;1 h i l i t y I co u 1 d h a v c don c on my own 
o r o r d c red on Illy o \v n . " ( p . 7 :J ) . 

r~ote: !Jere BISSELL is answering a question about whether 
he had the nuthority to establish such a program without 
instructions from the WHITE !lOUSE. 

SOURCE: 
BISSELL 1 Baron 



PERSOUS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 
BISSELL 
H.OSTOW May 1960 EXECUTIVE ACTION / 

OCCURRENCE: 

/\Jthouglt llJS:;u,L lll:.tilttains that he docs not reJ;tentbcr specific 
convcrsa tit)!lS in 1vh:ich the \\'l!ITE l!OUSE urged him to create 
an Ex e c u t i v c J\ c t i on c a p a b i 1 i t y , he has t e s t i fie tl : " I b e 1 i eve 
that I did have conversations, at least with J\lr. ROSTOIV about 
the creation of a capability." (p. 81). 

" In o t h c r ''i o r J s , i t may have b c en 
it could have been, but I believe 
about it." (p. 81). 

SOUHCE: 
BISSELL I 

FILE: 

AFF: 
Baron 

DATE: 
July 3, 1975 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: ' CATEGORIES: 

G1,ss~ 

OCCURRENCE: 

Bissell testified that the Executive Action project diu not 
only represent an assassination capability but "it is a 
capability to secure the removal from office or to render 
powerless or in some other way to frustrate figures, 
usually political figures that are considered or whose 
activities arc considered contrary to the interests of the 
Uni tetl Sta tcs." (p. 68) . 

- ----~--------- .. 

SOURCE: f.STAFF: 
I ~~ 

-



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
-------~--------

DATES: CATEGORIES: 

BISSELL 
CASTRO 

OCCLJf\1\ENCE: CARD 1 of 2 

May 1961 
ZR/ 
RIFLE 
EXECUTIVE ACTION 

Despite Bissell's statement that he docs not remember 
requests from the 1.~hite !louse to set up hi~ ZRzH.IFLE . 
assassination capability, he states later In lus testi­
mony: "I interpreted this as a. request to develop a 
different kind of a capability which would have been 
appropriate for the clandes~ine serv~ce and of a wholly 
different sort from that being used 1n the so-called 
First Phase against CASTRO. " (p. 53)· 

SOUHCE: 
IG REPORT, 1967 

' ."'f 
: ~ 

. ·' 
-··-·j 

I·~ 

.:!!"')~ 
~: ·~ 
, .. 

. "] 

Baron 

FILE: DATE: July 3, 1975 

~· 
' 

--------------------------------------------- -.-:---_-:-_-:-~~...,---- --=::--- ----- - -- ----- - -------

PERSON3/ENTITIES: DJ\TES: l CATEGORIES: 

I 

·f 
' CONTINUATION OF IG REPORT Card 2 of 2 

n CJ;t 

···· ·OCC' ,., ,.,, ···r".' · 

---1-- Bissell recalls that this is true (p. 49), but he cannot 
.:::..1 remember who in the ·llfhite House made this request (p. 49). 
~~ Bissell places this request in early 1961. (p. SO). Bissell 
...:.Jri remembers assigning William Harvey the task of developing 
'7 .. J the Executive Action program, but he docs not remember the 
/3) requests from the White House (p. SO). Bissell suggests 
~-~ that the requests might have come from Bundy (p. 49) or 

Walt Rostow (p. 51). Bissell does not deny the truth of 
the quote from Harvey that he, Bissell, stated that he 
received two requests from the White House to set up the 
ZIUUFLE assassination capability. l3ut he does not remember 
specific conversations (p. 51). 

~-:~ . .!:!; S 0 lJ I~~ 1', : I o._) J. t'\ I, r . 



PEHSOflS/EI~T ITIE.S: 
BISSELL 

BUNDY 
ROSTOW 

DATES: 
Early 1961 

CATEGORIES: 
EXECUTIVE ACTION 

OCCURRENCE: 
. --:1 

\'. 
.. ~, 

BlSSI:LL said tl1·1t sl1or·tl)' -··[t - tl 1 
: , 

1
_ 
1 

... - · • • 
1 

' • · n- · C 1 l C <H V C n t 0 f t h c K EN N E j) y 
i\D.d,dSin1\1JOJ\ there were h'ccl~lv luncheon n c - · 1 
STATI: J.l[PJ\RH!ENT lvi th SUNDY aJl.<l. I)O'"I'Ol-'' 1. 1 l ct~ct li~gs Jn t lC 

. . ' ,) • 1 a ene1ance rcp-
~~~ent1~g the Wll~TE !lOUSE, BISSELL in attendance from the 
_ _ ' ~~:. 1 ~ 1~c or two people from the Departments of STATE 
:11_1 d D Ll·l:; ~~ S I: , rough 1 Y a t t h c As s i s tan t Sec r e tar y 1 eve 1 • N 0 
l!l~n~tes were kept· They were occasions for discuss inn 

' w1t1out agenda whatever topics were brought out. (p.b81-82). 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

·--·~ .. ~ . .;_.~;.. ...... 

~--::·~ .. _ _, CONTINUATION CARl) 2 of 3 

:,···-;-:OCCUHHENCE: 

.. i 

'J 
,J 

BISSl~LL testified that the proposal for an Executive Action 
project at those luncheon meetings was "exactly the sort 
of thing that could have happened, and this is the kind or 

; place where I think that it probably was proposed." (p. 32). 

He said further that assuming there 1vere two requests from 
the WHITE !lOUSE, they could have come at successive mec.tings 
of this sort. (p. 82). 

BISSELL indicated that he might have made reports on the 
developments in the Executive Action program at th~sc luncheon 
meetings, but "as I normally operated I would replied more 
particularly to ROSTOW in this case." (p. 82). (C!£i-</,k-<..<~J) 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

I'· l c URRENCE: 
d ' 
n !1 ~:· l'-' 7.· 

CONTINUATION CARD 3 o- 3 

DATES: CATEGORIES: 

.. '"" ., ( -
' .... _:I 

Bl~SLLL saiu that he had the feeling that he did report 
tins way to ~~I. EQSTOlV (p. 83). . ln 

r:··1 ~- -.-\ 
: "-·--:-r--·' ' 

Note: This card contains two Jiscrcet subjects: 
Formulation of the Executive Action plan and (2) 
to JWSTOW on the Executive Action progr<u;1 • 

(1) 
Reporting 

'• ... \ 

(i/' 
··-~-· (,' 

/·SOURCE: 

} . ..,. .•. --· 
·,JTILS: 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

llcll:ts, Eich;ncl 

HAR'i£'/ 

DATES: 

STAPF: 

DATS: 

CATEGORIES: 

r.xecutivc /Iebon 
C:1 s t ro 
""Z..#t f?,.f(~ 

C U R R EN C E : 11 e 1 111 s t (; s t :i f :i c cl t h a t t h e Z P. P i f1 c c f f 0 r t t o a s s :1 s s in a t c r. :.1 s t r o 
t he o t 11 e r ~~ en c r .11 e f [ o r t s t o " c 1 :i m i n a t e Cas t r o or d i s p o s e o f C a s t r o '~ \·! c r c 

11 y d i s t inc t :~it programs ( 5 2 ) . lie 1 ra s t e s t i f i c d that the r e £ c r en c c .t;tJ" t lt e I G 
JTts stating that he authorizeJ Jlarvcy to handle the Z P. Rifle project on a 
:i:1l basis was .co_rrccL .Such authorization was ncccss:ny bee :1usc of the 
::Jllntin[~ S)'Stem of the Cl/\ wltich required <111 officer's signature for clislJllrscmcn 
J in sensitive opcr;Jtiolt~> (:i,1). 

SOURCE: 
![elms ()/13/75 

STAFF: 
l~hcJ. 

FILS: DATS: 



DATES: 

lfell'lS, JUch~1nl J {6j 

CATEGORIES/ 

Executive 1\ction 

OCCURRENCE: liclJns tcsti Cicd that he remembered zr; 1U Oc. f!c part i.cuJ arl y 
,·cnlcmhcrcd his desire tn c..,,p_d the project ::md to sec if the hit manc..-t~;"'·J,c used-~--~ ... 
·;oJIIC other useful 1·I:ly. ~f~; cvcntu:11ly tcnninatccl two or ti1rcc yc:1rs later. 
·;clns testified l1c did not remcmhcr tl1c u:!n's n;nqe or llis nation:1litv. ilc c1it1 
II 0 t 1 i L c t 1) c i d c a a n d f i ll a ll )' p h a s c cl i t: 0 ll t . ( s :J ) ! [ c lm s t c s t i r i c d t L :1 t h c c (111 -

sic 1 c r c d Z I~ R :i f1 c a "tiny 1 itt 1 c thing" . (52) 

SOURCE: Jfclms 6/13/75 

FILE: 

PEH.SOf'J:;/J·:i·J'l'TTI l·:S: 

:1 :·1 s , Picha nl 

TAFF: 

DATE: -I 2 "I 7 ,. (l () .l 

C A '1' r:c; 0 1\J J·:.S : 

/ 

T:xccutivc 1\ction// 

( {~ ;.f,.? 
?-~ Rc/l.t.. 

----·-csccURI\E~JCE-~;:t;';IS tcst:ificd tllat t11CTC H::lS no doubt tllat OJ:co}:ll1c-·-l;~li~uscs 
: ~ n-,-;-:-l~Jc ·,vas to establish a capability for assassinating forcJ$11 lc:.1dcrs. 
· tJ.: 

5 
S) r. Ll;.., ln· 5 coultl not rcc::1ll he a ring discuss ions rcr,a rd ing s ct t 1ng up a (..:apa- · 

)l ·.t' fc11~et·,,,',., .
1
,·c·

1
c.-.··111 ·1 t 1· 011 of Costro. (55) llc could n'-caJl ].;now ovcrl::1p bc-1) v (,_.~)_;~..:)._1 .. i .. ·--- ' 

. ·· '·'1·,., c··1ct·1-0 .,c, . .,,.,·jn·1Uon nrnvra1~1s a1Hl Z R Rifle (55). 'c c ]1 L ~ 0 '(,_ J . ( ._ J J o...l ._)...) . . '· - J. I u 

.\.. __ .... . ..... J \ ·. . ... : ~ ' : 

Jlclms 6/l'S/75 
SOUHCE: 1 S'l'AF'F: 

DATE: 
l~h c i1 



PERSONS/E~TIT1E~: 

l3rcckinridge 
!ielms 
HarvC'y 
Bissell 

OCCURRENCE: 

I 61 .... ~__; L­

'!5!2 

C:.C\TEGOPIES: 

Castro 
ZR lhfle~ 

Breckinridge tcstifieJ that Helms "signed off on a project that was originally 
initiated by ~lr. Bissell callell ZR Rifle, and ZR Rifle Hns a project that 
>lr. Bissell was quoted as saying was at the urgency (sic) of the M1i te !louse." 
(Tr. 66) "ZR Rifle was described as an executive action capability, a capability 
to permit assassination if someone called for them". (Tr. 66-67) "l\1r. Harvey 
was given the responsibility of this by :1!r. Bissell and originally it continued 
as a separate action from the Castro operation, but Mr. Harvey \Vas also given 
that responsibility, and for all intents and purposes, theY l~ecame. \.ve~lded." 
(Tr. 6 7) ·' ·· · .~.~ 

SOUHCE: 

Testimony of Wrn. Colby, 5/23/75 
FILE: 

STAF'F: 

DATE--Iohn Bayly 

.• ----------- _ .. ;:·-=-:.~ .. ------------------------------------------------------------ __ .. 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

Breckinridge 
llelms 

OCCURHENCE: 

DATES: 

'61 -- (L 
~~ 

CA'l'EGORIE::l: 

Castro 
ZR Rifle~ 

13reckinriclge testified that 'Nr. Helms Has the person Hho fonnally approved 
ZR Rifle ... (which) had a dual purpose ... to steal codes" and to provide 
:Lethal executive action capability. (Tr. 67, 69-70) R/~1-c iJ't'c.--vvl 
l 

rifle (gun) and rifle (rurnrnc:e;e through files). tJY<;,7J 

SOUHCE: STAFF: 
Testimony of \\'m. Colby, 5/23/75 Jolm Bayly 

0 
It') 

It') 
It') 

0'\ 
0 
It') 



P~K00NS/ENTITIES: 

~ (_ (bv.J... 

~ ~ r.cr 
C URRENCE: 

DATES: CATEGORIES: 

EXECUTIVE ACTION / 
1961 

MCCONE Testified that the Executive Action Plan was not called off af~er the Bay of 
Pigs. He state that this was understandable because this was a plannlng operation. 
It was not an authorized action operation (42) 

SOUHCE: 

MCCone Testimony 

FILS: 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
I IARVEY, WI LLIN•! 
BISSELL, RICHARD 

~;::~ .i : ·' : 
: ·~. . . . ; ~ ' 

DATES: 

early 1961 

STAPF: 
Rhea 

DATS: 6/27/75 

--------------------------
CATEGORIES: 

CASmo 

EXECUTIVE ACTION/. 

C URRENCE: Harvey testified that the following events led him to believe that 
the White House had approved, at least in principle, the operation to assassinate 
Castro. Pirst, he had a conversation early in 1961 with Bissell, when Bissell 
told him that,on one or more occasions, he had been urged hy the 1\11ite Ilouse to 
see that the Agency developGtt an Executive Action capability. (80) Bissell 
referred to the-White-Iloll5e only in general; and did not name specific individuals. 
(81) 

llarvey testified that he believed that if the h11ite llouse had given a " 
•1"general:ized approval, in principle, l'fthen the CIA would have been acting within 
its autho1 ity to mow1t a specific operation against Castro~"' (82) He further 
testified that he could conceive of situations, including assassinations, 
1vhere "no one would want to charge the President, personally, with the complete 
dirty-handed Jetails of it." (82) 

~nr IPrr~ · rl''l<Vr·: l'I:;~'I'flvnf'· --q 5 
I \ I~ ' o _I·\ . • j r\ . ' ' l ' 

: ~;-~_-• .. _ ~. · ~-; "ISTJ\FP: Rhea 
!1: :~ i" ·' ·a ~ . 

FILS: .··\\~ f: DATS: 
-·~' l,~ ~"' t:;?:1 ~.; -- 6/30/75 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

f 11\.rl.VEY, iv'illiCtm 
~·;.;i,.,, J(. J. ~ Q')w 1 N 
:.JILVEH, Arnold 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: CATEGORIES: 

lc,JCECUTIVE ACTION ~~· 

: U\RVEY testified that :Q.J. Win was an agent that he considered fo:r possible use and used for a 
limited period through ARNOLD SILVER for the snottinp: of individuals with crimtnal and under­
'.·.rorld connections in Europe for possible multipurpose use, none of whom were ever advised of 
the use. (50) Or were ever used. 

\•!hen HARVEY was asked if the multipurpose use included assassination, he stated that if 
he had ever been directly ordered to perform an assassination, he would have considered the 
r1eople spotted by 12,.J.lVin as possibilities. (50)· He testified that before someone would have 
JCtually been approached to carry out that operation, there would have been a lon~ period of 
·1:;sessment and cross checks. As far as he knew, the particular spottir1fl; mechanism never went_ 
that far. So far as HJ\JWEY could recall K.J. Win was used only once in connection with 8ll opera-
U.on in the Conr:o, vrhlch was not an assassination operation. (51) -

SOURCE: STAFF: Rhea 

FILE: 
DATE: 30.6.75 

--------------------------------------------------------~-----------------------
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:./ ... 

HARVEY, 'vJilliam EXV~CUTIVE ACTION ~-

C URRENCE: 

HARVEY testified thc'lt the EXECU'l'IVE AC'l'IOJ'J PROGRAM was a synonym for assassination. (10) 

SOUHCE: :HARVEY r1'ES'l'IMONY, June 25, 1975, p. 10 STAFF: Rhea 

FILS: DAT:::: 30.6.75 

~ 
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II.) 
1::;1 
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~ 

1,0 
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1,0 
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

Colby, Wm. E. IX - C - 2 - b 

4ecCN·h.ve ~f~ ~·· 
C URRENCE: 

:'·'d ::\; .~:: i· .'· -'· '.. . . ' ). 
·:·/:/ ~>:';... 'I j ',•' • ,:; > ., i'> • ,•,; ;_ .. • .-. '•'' 
'." •. •· ·.: .• :. ~::·1. . ';\.: .~) i .. .. .• . l . 

In response to a question from Senator Huddleston which asked who was the 
lowest ranking official in the CIA vJho could authorize assassination 
attempt and have the ability to have.action taken on it and funds supplied, 
etc., Colby stated "I doubt that I could give you a formal answer to that, 
Senator." He indicated that it was such a serious matter it could only be 
approved at a very high level including the Director. He further indicated 
that he cannot imagine the Director giving this authority without having 
some (37). (Interrupted by further question, answer 
incomplete.) 

SOUHCE: STAFF: 

SSCI; testimony of Wm. E. Colby, 6/4/75 
FILS: 

Cage 

JFD 
DATS: 

6/28/75 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

EXECUTIVE ACI'ION V 

OCCURRENCE: 

MCCONE was asked whether the Executive Action was an instance of a section of the CIA 
telmr his .level acting without his authority or whether in fact there was Presidential 
authority authorizing it.and MCCONE had been kept-in-the-dark. · 
MCCONE responded that the actions taken under the authority of the Executive Action 
Plan were not under "direction from higher authority" (43) 
MCCONE stated that his answer was purely speculation. (43) 

t-~ ~T.··.:· 
f!f. : :, hi~ f'l 

r ~~~ P. y·: .:.\ f~ J \'\!\/.:· r·. ~~· '* ._: 1,;:l ·~-,,····,!If: · ~., 
"'-1.',;;~~- \ ..... ~~ :~ -~ 

SOURCE: TAFF: 

McCone Testimony Rhea 

FILE: DATE: 6/27/75 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

MCCONE 
HARVEY 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 

1961 

CATEGORIES: 

EXECUTIVE ACI'ION v' 
CASTRO 

.. ~ ... 
MCCONE testified that he "never knew of the Executive Action Plan ( 42). In describing 

··f 
lack of supervision Jit HARVEY's activities, MCCONE testified "for several months 
Mr. HARVEY was in charge of the Executive Action Plan. Just what he did I don't know 
but this I am told. I never knew of the Executive Action Plan and was never 
breifed on it, I was never told about it to my memory or any record on it. Then 
Mr. HARVEY was moved over in charge of the Cuban operation and I think whatever 
action he took - I have hear of two or three, all of which were abortive and in my 
opinion stupid -- he did it under what he thought was the authority of the Executive 
Action Plan but not any - to my knowledge -- any direction of higher authority'' ( 42) 
MCCONE testified that the Executive Action Plan was a subject on which he could only 

FILE: 

~· ~"L 

~1cCone Testiinon.'>f!,: 
-~% 
~ 

STAFF: 
Rhea 

DATE: 

6/27/75 
.... -· . -- ------------------~.:-::-~-~-~---::~==-~---------------- ------------------· 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

MCCONE EXECUTIVE ACTION i./ 

OCCURRENCE: 

MCCONE described the Executive Action Plan as follows: "An Executive Action Plan in 
the jargon of the intelligence world means a plan for removal by any means of an 
undesirable head of state or senior person in a country. It doesn't necessarily 
mean an assassinati.on. It might mean setting them up onthe Riveira with a blonde 
and swiss bank account but getting rid of them." (41) 

SOURCE: 

McCone Testimony 
FILE: 

STAFF: 

Rhea 
nltm,..-, ... 

ll") 
ll") 

0'1 
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: 

llclms, P.ichard 

ltAR'if-'/ 
1 ~) (i 1 

CATEGORIES: 

f.xcctttivc Action 
Castro 
"Z.-~ R..flt. ~ 

C URRENCE: Jlelms tcsti(icd that the Z P. Eifle effort to assassinate Castro 
ttHl the other ~~eneral cf[orts to "eliminate Castro or dispose of Castro'.' Here 
holly distinct~-tt programs (52). Ilelms testified th<1t the reference .t;;tf the IG 
~cports stating that he authorized llarvcy to handle the Z 1~ Hifle project on o 
;peci:1l basis ''!<ts ,co_rrcct~ .Such authorization \vas necessary bee nusc of the 
tccountin[', s;'stem of the Cl/\ h'll:i.ch rcquirc,J an o[ficer's signature for djs]Jttrscmcn 
tscd in sensitive opcr;1 tions (:i'1). 

•,: 

·.,;.· 

SOURCE: 
!!elms Gll3l75 

STAFF: !Zhca 

FILS: DATS: 
I)I2GI75 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

Tl c 1 i'l s ' n i c h :l n1 ) 16/ r:xecutivc J\ction 

ZR fl-;~ /. 
OCCURRENCE: lic1ms tcstific<.l that he remembered Zl~ 1Zifle. [!e part i.cul arl v 

~_·et:tcm!Jc~ 1rec: lt~s desire tn r~~(~llc project and t? sec i[ the hi~ m~m'.-t.~~·"'i,c used.~-~ .... 
s011e ot11c1 ttscrul \\',1)'. ~ fr~1s eventually tcn'!Jnatccl ti·Jo or ti1rcc vc~1rs later. 
·;clns t.cstificd he di..J not remember the n:111's na;~:c or his nat:ion:ll,itv. l!c tlitl 
11ot like the idea :1ncl finally phasec1 it otlt. (5:\) llelms testified th:1t he con-
sidered Z 1(. f~iflc a "tiny little thin[;". (52) 

SOURCE: l r c 1 n1 s c) I 1 3 I 7 s TAFF: 

FILE: DATE: Cil2gi7S 



PERSONS/~N~I~IES: 

Brcckinriclgc 
Bissel 
llarvey 
Mafia 
OCCUHHENCE: 

I 61- (:, [_. 

'35.2- Castro 
ZR Rifle...../ 

Brcckinriclge testified that "Bissell tolcl Ilarvey to create the executive action 
capability'' and to take over the Castro assassination attemrt, 1-1hich 11'3S 

com1ccted Hi th a continuing relationship beth•een the CIA and the \bfia." 
(Tr. 71) 

---------------------------,---------'.:_ .sou;-;c:::: 
Testimony of l\1n. Colby, 5/23/7 5 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

Harvey 
Colby 

--()CCUH!\f·:NCE: ------

! ~TA•·'F · · 
1 ·:Joh~ R~Yl)' 
' . 

I Df\T[: 7/2/75 ............... ·------- _.L==---- ---------------- -· 
DATES: I CATEGORIES: 

I 

! 

Castro 
ZR Rifle~ 

Colby testifiecl "Mr. llarvey was ... very effective ... " ('fr. 90) 

~-:-=-----------·----

;;uu:~cr::: 

Testimony of \\1n. C-lby, 5/23/75 

ff'\ ~ r. r""'?l ~·-· .... V"':"r.')' •.. "-st··--- (f'_-~ •.•. ~ .. ·:1·'"""--··,_-,·~· \ '"" t· f:! ' ; ' v I .... ':::.~ : - ; ·.··; '· -1 h ,_,_.,, r· .·l r.' ' . .. . 
'I' ~ 'I I •. :: ; 1"'11 . 

I ~)· fTl A J"''P • 
L 1 {\ •. 9 ----

! Jolm Bayly 
I 
I T",Arnr. • 

I~· 7/2/75 

I 



)il ver, An10lu 
. !arvey, Will imn 
!\issell, Richard 

1/26/61 

CA~EGOHIES: · 
EXECUTIVE ACTION / 

C URRENCE: lpla~ey testified that he had a conversation with Arnold Silver about the 
::xecutive Action roJect on January 26 1961 ft I-1 · · 
tl_1c matter (52). Ilarvey · f" ' ' a· er arvey and B1ssell had already discussed 

testl ·1~d t~1at h~ learned early in the operation that Bissell had 
l1scussed the question of assass1nat10n \Hth Arnold Silver (52) 

SOURCE: STAFF: 
Rhea HARVEY TESTIIv!ONY, JW1e 25, 1975, p. 52 

FILS: DATS: 
6/30/75 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

HARVEY 
K. G. WIN EXFCUTIVE ACI'ION 

OCCURRENCE: 
Harvey's handwritten notes eneitled Project Zrriffle state ational Assets: 
(1) personnel: ILG. Win is under written contact as a principal agent, with the primary 
task of spotting agent candidates. K.G. lvin was first contacted in 1958 to the Chief 
of the Luxernbourgis by the chief of station, Luxembourg 1 in connection with illegal 
narcotics operation into the United States .. For ~riod of a year and a half he was 
contacted sppreat.icall y by COS, Lu:cembourg 1 in behalf of the Bureau of Narcotics. Files 
of this Bureau reflect an excellent performance by K. G. Win. In October 1960: 
K. G. vJin annual salary $7 1 200 Hire of safe houses and other 
Travel and OBS expenses for K. G. Win and autarobile expenses $1,000 

other agents and agent candidates $2,000 Total $14,700 
Fees for services by and standby of agents and agent candidates $2, 000 

~a"'ThJ8R~9:~~f euployees en:gags-d br Zrriffle $2,000 1 S'rAFF: 

~. . •':; 

-



DA'l'ES: CA'l'EGOFUE0: 

EXEDJI'IVE ACI'ION 

'2-fL t(_,fu_ / 

Jan 26, 1961 

OCCURHENCE: .. #I. 

1 1Harvey's hadwritten notes entitled Project Zrriffle (exhibit 1) state "6bjectives'o:.~ 
1he objectives of tl1is project is the procurement of code decipher materials, and 
information concerning such materials, in accordance with requirements levied on tl1e 
clandestine services, primarily by the NASA security agency. Since these requirements 
are subject to frequent revision, no listing of targets W'OUld be valid for the duration 
of the project. Specific operations will be rrounted on the basis of need and 
opportunity. lShe Project will be conducted by division ·a with assistance from area 
divisions and stations as needed~.,... (exhibht 1) 
Harvey testified tl1at his notes didnot cite assassination or assassination capability as 
an objective of project Zrriffle. Hawever1 assassination was a contanplated purpose of the 
project. If an agent had been recruited for assassination he would have been recruited 
under the cover of obtaining code and cipher ma.t-?rials. ( 4 9) 

SOURCE: S'l'AFF: 
Harvey 6/25/75 Rhea 

FILE: DATE: 6/30/75 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

HARVEY 

OCCUHRENCE: 
'lhe notes in Harvey's handwriting entitled Project Zrriffle state "3. Background: 
1n response to the increasing requirements for the operational procurement of foreign 
code and cipher materials, division 1l in 1960 began spotting of agent assets as a 
develop:rental activity. During the sarre period requirements from NSA becarre rrore 
refined and _in many respects nore sentative because itost agencies are not equipped 
to conduct this type of operation, and because of the desirability to ccmpletely centralize 
control over tllis entire effort, it was determined that division d which was the closest 
touch with NSA on procurement requirements, could best conduct the activity. 'Ihe spotting 
activity has nOirJ advanced far enough to justify rEmOving from the OOA category. (exhibit 
1, page 1 - 2) 

SOUl~CE: STAFF: 

F'ILE: 
Harvey 6/25/75 Rhea 
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J't,H.:::>UJ~.:i/ r.;N'l'l'l'lt.::::i: 

BISSELL, Hichard 
Q.JHIN 
HARVEY 
ZRIUFLE 

CCURRENCE: 

DA'I'ES: 

~eb i10/ 
) 

CATEGORIES: 'l'OP SECRET 
/ 

EXECU'I'IVE ACTION 1.- -
CONGO 

BISSELL testified that he did not have any personal recollection of who QJWIN was, although 
he says that he probably was informed at the time if HARVEY recruited h:im for ZRRIFili: (513). 

SOURCE: BISSELL, II 

FILE: 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

~HJ':br~ 

Q,Jl;JIN 
SILVER, Arnold 
LU!'i!ln.'Il3A, Patrice 

OCCURHENCE: 

O'DONNELL, Justin 
BISSELL, Richard 

I STAFF: Baron 

DATE: 28.6.75 

DA'TES: CA'TEGOHIES: TOP SECllE'I' 

EXECUTIVE. ACTION cl 

"'The proJect name, ZRRIFLE, first appears in the files in May 1961, althouv-)1 the first re­
corded approval is dated 19 February 1962." (38) 

"The EXECUTIVE ACTION·~ prop;ram came to be known as ZRRIFLE. Its principal asset was 
an ar.;ent, QJ1HN, who had been recruited earlier by ARNOW SILVER for use. in a special opera­
tion in the Congo (the assassination of PATRICE LUTYIUMBA), to be run by .JUSTIN O'DONNELL 
(O'DONNELL made a survey of the scene, decided he wanted no part in that assassination 
attempt, and asked to be released-- which BISSELL granted)." (38) 

SOUHCE: I.G. REPORT 1967, p. 38 I ST AF'F: Baron 
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n:. 1\.J UT~ 0 I t,l~ '1' 1. 1 l. t,;:) : 

BISSELL, .Richard O'DONNEll_,, Justin 
HARVEY, V/illiam BRECKENRIIGE, S. 
~'!!! HELJ'.1S, Richard 
SILVER, Arnold q)w lrJ 
LlJIV1Uf-.1f31\ PatrJce 

OCCURRENCE: 

UA'l'ES: 
ft?D. 
~~· 1961 

T'he EXECUTIVE ACTION prov,ram authorized by BISSELL and run by WILLIAJ'.1 HARVEY "came to be known 
as ZRHIFLE. Its principal asset was an agent, QJWIN, who had been recruited earlier by ARNOW 
SILVER for use in a special operation in the Congo (the assassination of PATRICE LUfvTIJHBA) to be 
run by JUS'l'IN O'DONNELL. (O'DONNELL made a survey of the scene, decided he wanted no part in 
that assassination attempt, and asked to be released -- which BISSELL granted.)" (38.) 

NUIE: In the copy of the I.G. ru~PORT provided to the Committee, which was, according to 
EARMAN's covep memorandum the ribbon copy, which was the only text of the report in existence,-1\.\ 
phrase 1n the above parap;raph " (the assassination of PATRICE UJJVIUMBA)" was crossed out. S.IL__ 
BRECKENRIIGE indicated to the Committee that this phrase was crossed out by RICHARD HELMS when 
he read the report. Why? 

SOURCE: I.G. REPORT 1967, p. 38 

FILE: 

.. ----------~--------- ----

PEHSONS/EN'l'ITIES: 

;t;.Hl1JJ 1Li[ 

C}JHIN 
SILVER, Arnold 
LUMUfv'!BA, Patrice 

OCCURRENCE: 

O'DONNELL, Justin 
BISSELL, Richard 

DA'rES: 

c;;~) 
February 19, 19 2 

C: I C. . r cv .. /t(cf 
/ 

STAFF: Baron 

DATE: 28.6.75 

CATEGORIES: 'I'OP SECHE'l 

.EXECUTIVE ACTION 

I 
ZonT~LE, first appears in the files in May 1961, although the first re-11 'l,he pro j ec t name, 1 m.u· 

corded approval is dated 19 February 1962." (38) . 

. , ,. , , , e to be known as ZRRIFLE. Its principal asset was 
"The EA.l~DU'liVE ACriON t !!LS!P- progr~ cam J. b ARNOW SILVER for use in a special opera-
an agent, QJHIN, who bad bcen.rec~lted ear.le~ y ) t be run by JUSTIN O'DONNELL 
tion in the Congo (the assassuutlon of d PA~~ISE h~~~:d 'no o part in that assassination 
( 0' DONNEIJ...~ made a survey of the scene' . eel c , t d) " ( 38) 
attempt, and asked to be released -- whlch BISSELL gran e · .. ,.., r:-~:71 r-c,, r --. ·. ., _ . 

r.ro~ fl' S\ IT'I ]:\ {; .. , \J ~;,~ ' (., : _\ :H r \ ) ., ~·~ ··~ ., ,, ' ··1 '•' '-.. ·. · . ., t .) r,.: .• .. i,' ~ . ''f; 1/1 
'~l · 1 \J, ,:_.., ···.~·\ ry·· d r; t '\ :·! f~ 
;·;l t~.d ~~ ~7.\:,;} 1,:1 ~"' " .• ' ' •. ' ~ ! 
1t .• •. ;l •• ,.s.~· L· ~l 

SOURCE: I.G. REPORT 1967, p. 38 STAFF : Baron 

FTLE: DATE: 28.6.75 



J .~il._l\..)11~-'/ C ... l~ .: L J 1 '·''.). 

BAKER 
BISSELL 
IIARVEY 
ROSTOW 

~ OCCH RRENCE: L -
n 'l r­c -

C;-rc, 1 or 2 

1, 1 ~ .L LJ •_.1 • 

May 1961 
ZR ,, . ., ... -·· ,-~· 
RIFLE ,_,.,..~-

EXEClJriVE ACTION 

Senator Baker askecl Bissell to comment upon the section 
of the IG Report of 21 }tay 1973 which says: "Early_in 
the KJJNNEDY ADMINISTRATION, the White House urged R1chard 
Bissell to create an Executive Action capabili~y, tha~ 
is, a general stand-by capability to carry out assassina­
tions." (p. 48). 

ST/\PF: 

! ..... ~ 

TG-J2 FPORT ~ 
--1~ 

Baron 

JUly 3, 1975 

... ------ -------~,-,-.. ---~---:-. --===-::-::=-=-:::::-::::-:: -'-- ------------ =.-.::-..::-:.::. =.:: --
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIE~: 

Ct~ 
2- rzj~ IFLC ~ 

"Project namcd"ZH./Rlf.LE first appears in the files in 
il!ay 19 61 although the first recorded approval is 19 i'lay 19 6 2." 
(p.48). 

This is a quote from the document entitlecl Nine Pages from 
the Inspector General, 21 May 1973. 

Note: Check this quote against the original document. It 
is :important. to locate the document referred to as "the first 
recorded approval" for ZR/RIFLE in order to determine whether 
the White House requests for the establishment of an assassina­
tion capability was first made in May 1961, as I have assumed 
here, or around May 1962. Note further that all of my 
references to the ini ti;:ll \Vhi tc House requests for the 
establishment of ZR/RIFLE have been filed under May 1961 . 

....., ..... v.·--;...-~~'<;<P[_j__ _L--""""' _, ~ ~ ~""' ,.... ... _ ~---·-···· ~--- t5aro-:rJ 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: DA'I'ES: CATEGORIES: 
BAKER 
BISSELL 
HARVEY 
ROSTOW 

May 1961 
"tR-t 
IHfi:E--

;.,£XEcun VE ACri ON 

f OGC!:lRRENCE:. 
Cc:.rcl 1 of 2 

(
.~, .. 

1. .. · 

MCCONE 
HELMS 
CABELL 
MAHEU 

', 

Scna tor Baker asked !Ussc] 1 to co 111 n1•·nt U'Jon tl . 
r 1 I -- l 1c section 

~c t ;~ ~ Report of 21 May 1973 which sa rs: "E· · · 
the K.ENNEDY J\DMINISTH.J\TION 1 11 • ) ,uly. 111 
B. . ll . l , . t lC r\hl tc llousc urged Richard 
:1sse to create an Exccut1ve Action capability that 
1~, a general stand-by capability to carry out ' ·. 
t1ons ." (p. 48). assass1nc1-

IG REPORT 
1967 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
:D~ lies 

C URRENCE: 

D"r\TES: 

STAFF': 
Baron 

! I D.i\TE: July 3, 1975 

CATEGORIES: 
fi:: X e.::. ~f r,-, ~ /1 c: ! ,·c., V 
-~ Lri5lr•· 

MCCONE testified that he had no knowledge ~ at any time prior to his assumption of 
the Directorship of the CIA that the CIA had been given authority to be involved ~ 
1n assassination plots (68) He testified that he had no knowledge of who had initiated 
the MM1EU operation or carried it out and that he had never known of the Executive 
Action Plan. He also denied 1mowledge of other abortive assassination attempts 
against CASTRO, although he presl.Jl1'Edthey were carried under the authority of the 
Executive Action Plan. He had never discussed with DULLES or General CABELL or r~ 
whether there had ever been any grant authority to th~ CIA to plan assassinatioru (68) 

SOUHCE: STAFF: 
McCone Testimony Rhea 

PILS: DATE: 

6/28/75 

,.... 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: CA'I'EGORIES: 

HARVEY May 24, 1961 vii( --~-.;,j 
<._t\.1 k LE ) 
----~ 

EXECUTIVE ACTION 

OCCURRENCE: 

William K. Harvey, Chief, FI/Division DD, issued a memorandum 
for Cable Secretariat, the subject of which was ''Distribution 
ZR/RIFLE Tr~ffic," wh~ch indicated that two copies of all 
cable traff1c concern1ng ZR/RIFLE were to be delivered to 
Harvey, and no other distribution was to be made. 

---~-------- -· 

SOURCE: 
IG REPORT, 1967 

\ .: \ :_ i ·' i ~ 
\,: 

FILE: 

PERSOIJ:3/EWI'ITIES: DATES: 

HARVEY May 24, 1961 

OCCURRENCE: 

STAFF: 
Baron 

DATE: 
July 3, 1975 

l CATEGORIES: 

\v&' 
1 RIFLE 

EXECUTIVE ACTION 

William K. Harvey, Chief, FI/Division DD, .i~sued ~ ~emo:and~m 
for Cable Secretariat, the subject of wh1ch was D1str1but1on 
ZR/RIFLE Traffic," which indicated that two copi~s of all 
cable traffic concerning ZR/RIFLE were to be del1vered to 
Harvey, and no other distribution was to be made. 

I 
' 

-··· f ', I \ 'l \ 
\ i ~j 

·r:;,·· 



HARVEY 
MCCONE 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

FTI'ZGERA.L.Q, DESMJND 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 

1962 

CATEGORIES: 

CASTRO 
L''"'>' t' L 11 rJ v C 

In response to a question as to how rU\RVEY could have continued the Executive Action 
Plan without MCCONE's knowledge, MCCONE replied "I think he was reporting at that 
time to DESMOND FIT3GERALD who in tum reported to Mr. HELIVIS. " ( 49) 

SOURCE: 
McCone Testimony 

FILE: 

TAFF: 

Rhea 

DATE: 6/27/75 

Ill 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------· 
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: 

MCCONE 1962 

OCCURRENCE: 

- -·-- -·· ---·---·- - ... . . 

CATEGORIES: 

MONGOOSE 
CASTRO . 
EXECUTIVE ACTION / 

MCCONE was asked how assassination attempts could have taken place without his 
knowledge. He replied that it was very disturbing to him to learn of these 
assassination attempts "but I think the reason it went on was it 4'1under an 
authority that was granted before I took office, .!lut that is ,an exc~se:• (q7) 

C:v.;t:4- . f-icc,J/.J<d 

SOURCE: TAFF: 

McCone 'l,estimony Rhea 

FILE: DATE: r J' ............ i'--

.. 



1 L.ll•..J">....)i~i..J/ Ll'-11 J .•. LL••.J. 

BISSELL, Hichard 
Iil"ill!JS, Hie hard 

OCCURRENCE: 

.JJ\J..L0 • v n 1. 1.." 1 ,_) 1, .L LP) • '.LUi. ~jl:~Cn_l1 J.1 
EXECU'riVE ACTION/ZRRIFLE V 

BISSELL believes that he told HELMS about Project ZRRIFLE at the time of HELMS' succession 
as DDP. 

SOURCE: BISSELL, II (~i) STAFF: Baron 

FILE: 

Cu~Jclla 
l3reckinridge 
Castro 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATE: 28.6.75 
-----------------------------------------

1- G1\TEc: Ct'\TFGOF\IES: 

) cy 
'65 Castro 

ZR Rifle ---------

Breckinriclge testified that "Cubclla was a man who Has high in the Castro 
govemmcnt, he was a man who represented a dissatisfied clement," (Tr. RO) 
or so CIA thought. ('rr. 82-33) In general, in the past, for the CIA, 
"assassination became a consideration, but :1ssassination had not been 
the objective • II err. 80) 

SOUHCE: 

\"' 
r 

STAFF: 



......... ,,_,._ ..... ..-/ •-''' ... -'- _. 

Breckinridge 
C:1stro 
i l::lrvey 

OCCURRENCE: 

;_.. I : . ...! ,_; • 

2-63 Castro ~ 
ZR Rifle~ 

Breckinriclge testified that "the Mafia connection from beginning to end was 
an attempt to assassinate Castro. The operation \vas called off finally 
in the Spring, perhaps February of 1963.;' (Tr. 72) 

llarvey called off Mafia operation (Tr. 72-73) 

SOUHCE: 

Testimony of \'hn. Colby, 5/23/75 

FILE: 

j . : 

uJ~~ \, . 

... :.: .... · 

STAFF: 

DATE :John Bayly 

7/2/75 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------~ 

Cf\.TEGORIES: 

~ 

16-63 ZR Rifle~ 

OCCURRENCE: 

Colby testified "the indication (is) that Mr. Dulles did ]mow of this :1ct 
(ZR I<.iflc,1· project to carry out ass.J.ssination) at the time." (J 
(Tr. 88) (Tr. s7 -SS) une, 1963) 

--"s~o"'iuliJR1 crrf:;~-=-: __________________ iii,:;_! .-::t:.2;\::.:.:):::.._:) uf·,L· . ...:..__..:..· _.:.1-:;;;·::.':~;-':.;1 ~~-',;s;j~~~~\,,_.,, _,_;,_i:...""':.+i -+L..,.o:J ---

Testimony of l\1n. Colby, 5/23/75 ~ John Bayly 
nTT~. I DATE; 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

ili\.RVEY, vlilliam 
Chief, FI Staff, CIA 
QJ\'liN 

OCCURHENCE: 

SOUHCE: 
I.G. REPOR'I' 1967, p. lil 

FILE: 

DA 'I'ES: I 
2"! June 1963 I 
~1'~-IIJ~-~~r: 

----------------------------------
PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

C:ubclla 
Fitzgerald 
llarvey 
Artime 

OCCURJ\ENCE: 

DA'I'ES: 

CATEGORIES: 'lDP SECHE 

EXECU'l'IVE ACTION~ 

STAFF: 
l3aron 

DATE: 
28.6.75 

-- --- -__ --:-::._==-------.--------------· 

Castro 
ZR Rifle ....___--

Breckinridge testified that Orlando Cubella.J disaffected Cuban major, talked \vi th 
Harvey's (perhaps) successor Fitzgerald about obtaining anns. On 11-22-63, Cubella 
offered ball point pen usable as u poison syringe in Paris, France. Ile refused 
it. In Feb. '64 ('65?) , Cubella given weapon by Cuban refugee in ivfaclricl 
(Artime.'?) after anns ca;tches put JoHn off Cub:m Coast. ('fr. 74, 7 5, 76, 77, li 78) 

f. 

SOUHCE: I STAF'F: 

T~L~ n.,.-1,. 
Testimony of l\)n. Colhy, S/23/vS 



PERSOil :::./EiYITl' IE.S: 

Cubella 
Breckinrillgc 
Castro 

OCCURRENCE: 

t 63 

C!fD 
'65 

Ct\TSGot\IE.S: 

Castro 
Zl~ Rifle~ 

J3reckinridge testified that "Cubclla was a m;_tn wh? w~s high in t;;e Castro 
govemment, he was a man h'ho ~represented a d~ssausf:~d element, (Tr. 80) 
or so CIJ\ thought. (Tr. 82-3~) In_gencral, 1n ~h~ pa~t, for the CIA, 
"ass:1ssination became a cons1dcrat1on, but assass1nat1on had not been 
the objective." (Tr. 80) 

~·STAFP: 

I DA'='E :John Bayly 
SOUHCE: 

Testimony of 1\'m. Colby, 5/23/75 
FILE: I --~~2_!!~----· -----------------------------------------------------

~i\TES: : 

Cubclla I ~ - r 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: CATEGORIE.c-;: 

Castro 
ZR Rifle~ Fitzgerald ~·. -~ 1 

~~~~~~ -~~--------------------~~F~~.-}~L2H:_6_3------~~--------------~~------------
0CCUR]"{f:NCE: - r.c; 

Breckinridge testified that Orlando Cubclla.J disaffected Cuban major, t<1lkecl with 
Harvey's (perhaps) successor Fitzgerald about obtaining anns. On 11-22-63, Cubella 
offered ball point pen usable as a poison syringe in Paris, France. He refused 
it. In Feb. '64 ('65?) , Cubella given weapon by CubJJl refugee in 1-ladrid 
(Artime,?) after anns ca,ichcs put dmvn off Cuban Coast. ('l'r. 74, 75, 76, 77, ci 78) 

'• .·.;; ... 



Pt::l~SOW3/ENTIT1FS: 

Cubella 
Brcckinriclge 
Castro 

OCCURREnCE: 

I ,
63 

Dncs: 

j, ()4 

~) 

CATEGORIES: 

Castro 
ZR Rifle~ 

Brcckinridge testified that "Cubclla Ha~ a n~m ''-'h? \·!~lS high in t;;e Castro 
government, he Has a man who reprcsenteo. a J:-ssat1sfled element, (Tr. 30) 
or so CI/\ thought. ('l'r. 82- 83) In general, m th~ pa~t, for the CIA, 
"assassination bec3ffie a consideration, but assassmat1on had not been 
the objective." err. 80) 

SOUHCE: 

Testimony of 1'/m. Colby, 5/23/75 

FILE: 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

Cub ella 
Fitzgerald 
llarvey 
Artime 

Dfi.TES: 

+•rrr­
~~ 
11-22-63 

, .. 
f. 

STAFF: 

DATE :John Bayly 

7/2/75 

Cil'l'EGORIE;";: 

Castro 
ZR Rifle ..__ __ 

I~ 
OCCU Rf\EI-1'"'"-:::-C.,.,-;E-: -------------;~A~-&5-)1-/+)---_~._.--------------.... 

Breckinridge testified that Orla.nclo Cubclla.) disaffected Cuban major, talked with · 
Harvey 1 s (perhaps) successor Fitzgerald about obtaining arms. On 11-22-63, Cubella 
offered ball point pen usable as a poison syringe in Paris, France. He refused 
it. In Feb. '64 ('65?), Cubella given weapon by Cuban refugee in Madrid 
(i\rtime_'?) after arms ca,ichcs put down off Cuban CoasL ('fr. 74, 75, 76, 77, fi 78) 

': i 

: ··. 
~-... . !: . ! '··'' 

STAFF: 

:· ... : 



Brcckinridgc 
Cubclla 

occunnENCE: 

L/ J,.!.. LJI_) 10 

6-65 Castro 
ZR Rifle.__ __ _ 

/ 

Breckinridge testified that last contact with Cubella grour was G-65. (Tr. 79) 

---------
.SOUl~CE: 

Test1nony of Nn. Colby, 5/23/75 
FTT,r~: 

P :.:~ i~ s o:·J ;::;r:wr IT r rs : 
Breckinridgc 
Cubclla 

)CCUHRENCE: 

'75 

ST!1FF: 

I "· 2:-?t:l Bayly I uP. t ,, • 7/2/75 

cKrr.cmnrs: 

Castro 
ZR Rifle~ 

Breckinridgc testified that Cubc1la now 1n jail on Isle of Pines. (Tr. 98) 

: .:t ' 

'•.'j 

OUECE: STAPP· 

ll") 
ll") 

0'1 
Q 
ll") 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
; !/'..L'.'"'if, Hilliam 
•ns.SE:LL, Richard 
I !ELJVIS, Richard 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: CATEGORIES: 

Spring 1961 EXECUTIVE ACTION/, 

CARD 1 of 2 

: INWEY swnmarized the thrust of BI.SSELL' s conversation with him concerninr; settinr; up an 
'>CEClfl'IVE AC'l'ION CAPABILITY: "I have been char.r;ecl by the \IJHIT'E HOUSE with the development 
1f an EXECU'LTVE AC'riON CAPABILITY. \<Jill you please survey it and see what you can do about 
it and tell me what you can do about it.'' (LJ4) 

•ro the best or his lmov1ledr,e, ImUifS lmew nothinr; about the rrop;ram. ( 1.111) As far as 
: lAF\VEY could recall, IIEU1lS d:Ld not lmmv about the prog;ram until he briefed HEU·1S about the 
t'act that he had been p;:iven the assir;nment by BISSELL. (lj/1) 

HARVEY testified that after he reported back to BISSELL, explainin.r; his tr,enerally 
iCP:;at1ve assessment of the EX:ECU'riVE AC'l'ION CAPABILI'I'Y, that he was instructed to continue 
mel at least make reasonable efforts to see what the CIA had in the way of assets w:ithout 
:ommW1kating his objectives outside of a limited circle within the intellip;ence agency. ( IJ~ 
,\side from determining if the CIA had an FXI'T!J1'IVE AC~'ION CAPA!TLI1'Y, he >Jas instructed to 

, • - c .• LIJ5) (coo't) 
STAFF: 

~~ Rhea 
f-~'l tJ 

FILE: ~~m ~i DATE: 30.6.75 

____________________ _:=-~------~--=----~-~--------~:;~~~-------------~:;~~~;~~~~-----------· 
PER~ONS/ENTITIES: -· .'•;..;_;.;;..;._ ___ _ 

C/\RJ) 2 of 2 

C URRENCE: 

th ___ t · EXECU'l1IVE AC'riON 1-Ji'-J\VEY testified that to the best-of his. knowledr;e ~~!~ ate t~~ ~:e of its inception 
:'roject, no ar;ent or officer v!ho had not beentl~· o~~h~opag~nt was recruited for the purpose 

l t it no operation 111as ever moW1 e ' .:o (l.'r:::) 
·ns told a ;ou- ; no. tentative-targeting list -was ever drawn up. t_J of assassination; and 

T ,,ij 

SOURCE: STAFF: 

FILS: DATS: 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

BPJ:cl\INIUDGE, SCOTT 
I lARVEY, 1\'ILLIN·l 

DATES: 

2/61 

CATEGORIES: 

CASTRO 

\JOO:DrriVE ACTION/ZRRI f<LE 

OCCURRENCE:. Breckinridge testified that ·rom his TCVleiv o. ProJect 
ZlliUFLE, the "controlling chrrractcr" (80) of the Proj er:t was to steal codes rather 
than to uevelop the capability for assassination. (30) 

Brcckcinridgc testified that on the face of the documents relating to Project 
ZllRIFLE, the PToj ect was only directed at stealing codes. Tiw fact that it related 
to developing the capability to assassinate came out in interviews with 1'lilliam 
Ilarvey. (Gl) 

SOUHCE: BRECKINRIDGE testimony, 6/2/75 STAFF: 
i~ALLACII 

DATE: 
7/S/75 FILE: 

C A'l'l·:!~ 0 H T F.S: . -· - ~ ~ -· ... . -
\SOl·l S/El~'l'l'£il::~-: ____________ ... 

rxccutivc /\ction 

( (_ ;,f I? llt. / 
'7-~ f.?.,, ""' ---------- . 

~-----~-...., ·· ill'')(),· l' 5 -·--1-Tt:·t 11 at o nc o 1 li!e ll. l . _, . 
--.---.-1 tl.','tt there \·!<:lS 110 c_ OU). . .. · ,; lcal1crs. 

~ ] testJLtec '. .. ·r·tsslnatll1G folel~,.,n ., ·-CUHHENCl:,: llc .ms . c·'1')'1hl1Lt)' [oi as:>• 1. "''"tt·Jnrr up a l •• tp.t -----.. -- t -,c-t·tJJ· ll sh a 'l' . . . · 1 c 1·e0_ 'lTl lllP ·0 '-' •· o ]· . ,-1 l':lS ·o e., , . cllscu~sJ.Ol ._, c,l' .· . ·1"1 1:JlOIJi' overlap JC-
Li e '' . ll lOt recall hcaTlllg ere) ]Je COUll lCCcl_ .. J.l . 

11 e l m s c 0 u ' 1
• . • f c a s t r o . · 1 •1 - - ( c 5 ) . ·J ·tss·1s·:;J.natlOl1 o. ,, ,·tJld Z R l~Jtlc .) .. o r t t e ' - ·· · ~ -_ ~- ·. _ . .1 t j 0 11 p r 0 g r am s 

,c Castro a~s<~ssl.ll• . 

i cktrcl 

\.. -/ __ j 

---y---;:; n, " ,.,,~, .. 



J) i\ ft.:·_; : \..,1\lLIJU/\J.L•I; .1•.'1 ..... ,.,; ,, ,, 

'"3I~3SELL, lichard 
!11\HVE" 

GOI'l'LIEl~, Sidney FebnrJry 1961 
( HAHVEY' s roup:;l: 
estimate) 

EXECU'l'IVE ACTION /2A'f!IFL-E~ 
Cn~rtco · I· v!!UTE I lOUSE 

SILVER, Arnold 

CCURRENCE: 

:b.s.H J/ t~ co ;J Go 

the 
BISSELL assir;ns to HARVEY I developing of "an EXECUTIVE AC'riON capability. 
a ~eneral stand-by capability to carry out assassinations when required.'( (37) 

i.e.' 

"HArNEY's notes quote BISSELL as sayinp;, 'The WHI'IE HOUSE has twice urged me to create such 
a capability.' BISSELL recalls discussing the question of developing a ~eneral capability 
with HARVEY." (37) 

"HARVEY says that BISSELL had already discussed certain aspects of the problem with ARNOLD 
SILVER and with SIDNEY GOTI'LIEB." (37-38). 

(continued) 
SOURCE: I.G. REPORT 1967, pp. 37-38 

FILE: 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
CARD 2 of 2 

DATES: 

HEUYIS, Richard 

OCCURRENCE: (continued from card l) 

STAFF: Baron 

28.6.75 

CATEGORIES: 'l'OP SECHE'l' 

lffiRVEY used SILVER in developing the EXECUTIVE ACTION capability (38). 
p_uG> :.- h \e.!> -t-v. .... t- . 
'_iometime shortly after this initial meetinr;, and while lffiRVEY was still discussinr; the 

development of EXECU'l'IVE AC'riON with BISSELL, "he briefed Mr. HEIMS fully on the rr,eneral 
concept but without mention of the then on-going plan to assassinate CASTRO." _ (38) 

SECi{tl 
SOUHCE: I.G. REPOR'l' 1967, pp. 37-38 STAFF: Baron 



BISSELL, Richard 

llt-l r; u t l( 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 

August 
1960 

CATEGORIES: 

CUBA 
(Executive Action) 

t/" 2 ,(:' 1:. t ( L f: 

Bissell testified that he assigned Harvey the task of estab­
lishing an Lxecutivc Action project (p. 73). 

Bissell said that his initial conversation 1vith Harvey about 
establisl1ing the Executive Action program did not include a 
request to direct this program toward Cuba (p. 74). 

llowever, Bissell indicates that Harvey's note is accuarate 
that on Jl/16/Gl llarvey discussed with Bissell "application 
of ZR/RIFLE to Cuba." (p. 74). 

SOUHCE: BISSELL TESTIMONY STAFF: Baron 
.... , 

t:~ h; '• ·, i, ~ :' 
r'i! f:J J:·:;·· 
&(.} '··. ?:-.,_.;. :~:;.: 

DATE: 7/3/75 FILE: 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
?:£ 
~ 

JCCURRENCE: 
~Y testified that JSJK5Ej!Jf,_ had never S:f:JE!cified targets 
·am (133) B i5S i-- L. L- . 

for the Executive Action 

Harvey 6/25/75 

I STAFF: 

n fl. rn ,-. -

)UHCE: 

Rhea 
:LE: 



PERSO!lS/El~TITIES: 

HARVEY, hfilliam 
BISSELL, Richard 
\ill liTE HOUSE 

DATES: 

Spr1.nr; 1961.­

/--lj;-uq, I 1 ) 

CATEGORIES: 

EXECUTIVE ACTION £..--/ 

OCCURRENCE: ·. 

H/\IWEY testified that during his initial conversation with BISSl< a ' ', 
BISSELL stated that the \I.J!UTJ:: HOUSE had urged h:im to develop an EXECUTIVE ACTION CAPABILITY. 
( 37) On further reflection, he 1·1as not certain whether BISSFLL had said that the HHITE HOUSE 
had urged h:im personally or whether it had s:imply urged other persons within the or,r:;anization 
to look into the matter. (37) HARVEY did not know who in the \IJIUTE HOUSE had done the urging. 
(37) 

HARVEY testified that during that meeting, BISSELL asked h:im to explore and assess the 
field of assassination and the attendant problems and restrictions and requirements, and 
:implied that the prop:;ram would continue into an attempt to de'lelop an assassination capability. 
(37-A). 

SOURCE: 
HARVEY 'illSTll!J:ONY, June 25, 1975, pp. 37- 37-A Rhea 

FILE: 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

IIARVEY, William 
BISSELL, Ricl1ard 

DATES: 

.Srrirl)', l96:t" 
fc.~riAI'ryJ 111/ 

DATE: 
30.6.75 

CATEGORIES· 

EXECUTIVE AC'I'IOH 

l.lAPc'~~,~-·;,:::~tifie~l th~t. ~e had a c~nversation with BISSELL in which JJISSELJ_, asked h:im to 
:-nv~j=>t\at~ a CdPabl~lty for EXECU'J'IVE AC'l'ION. lie had asswnec1 Lhe conversation took phce 
111 

, . 1 ~ _ vPI'lrlp; of 1961_, a~.thour;h, after having reviewed materials presented to h:im by th~ -
Cornrmtte~, . l;e _ f~1~ -~.hat lt pr.ob~bly took place in February 1961. ·-

- }_!1\LVE\ ~estlfle~1 ~h~t durmg this conversation, BISSELL said that he was concerned 
a~~ut. :he _CIA ~ c::~ralnll~l~s to rerf?rm EXECUTIVE AC'I'ION and about the various protections 
mc~hods, teclln~<lues, ~eclslons, and ,Judgments as to its advisability. (311-35) HARVEY did' 
n~t recall whc:ther BLSELL used the word "assassination " but he did say that 11 the · l' 
bon VJas so clear as to be beyond any misunderstanding. ?r (35) · - lmp lca-

SOURCE: HAHVEY 'I'E.S'l,IfVIONY, June 25, 1975, pp. 34-35 STAFF: Rhea 

PILS: 
DAT:::: 30.6.75 



4n~u:1;:;: 'rli~i~~~Cllll ::: 
' BISSEU,, Richard . CASTHO, Fidel 

CIA-Cuba Task Force 

OCCURRENCE: 

Nov. 15, 1961 
CA'l'EGOIUE.S: TOP SECllliT 

CUBA -- SYNDICA'l'E/PHASE II 

[ XECUTI V~TfOx)/2 £r?1Fl<": 
0\2D i ore- 2 

HARVEY discusses >llith BISSELL the application of the ZHRIFlli/EXECU'l'IVE ACTION program to Cuba. 
HEIMS places HARVEY in charse of the CIA-Cuba Task Force. 

"llfi.RVEY has a note that on that date he discussed with BISSELL the application of the 
ZRRIFLE program to Cuba. HARVEY says that BISSELL instructed him to take over EDHARDS' contact 
with the Cl1TIHNAL SYNDICA'l'E a11d thereafter to run the operation against CASTRO." (39) 

HARVEY adds: "Shortly after this discussion with BISSELL, he was told by HEUI!S that he was 
to be placed in charge of the Ae;ency's Cuba Task Force. 11 (39) 

~~~-~~~~~~~~~~~ 
~-A~--~~ 

Late 1961-early 1962 HARVEY engap;es in daily meetings concerninr_r, Cuba operations. (39-110) 
About th:l.~> time Cuba onerations of the CIA were knovm as Task Force H ME"U-~~. 11 (110) (cant) 

SOURCE: I.G. REPORT 1967, p. 39-1-JO. STAFF: Baron 

FILE: !~~ ~-· ~~[\)r::r DATE: 28.6.75 '\ .,.J f\-.f~"'fi~~r;f.-~\t- .. 
- ~---· ---------- ···-----
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

OCCURRENCE: (continued from card l) 

HARVEY indicated that he ran the CASTRO operation as one aspect of ZRRIF'LE, handlln~ 
personally and not usinp; any of the assets being developed in the general ZRRIFLE/EXECU'i'IVE:~ 

TION proF:(.,rrun, for which he used a13ent QJVJIN. (IW) --

l'E: Use this entry as well for the heading EXECUTIVE ACTION, as well as CUBJ\. 

~~~f)fr:1T 
f" 

. ·-~~· '' 
SOUHCE: I STAFF: 

DATE: 
FILE: 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

BISSELL, Richard 
HARVEY, William 
Z-1</iHfLE 

CCURRENCE: 

DATES: 

Nov. 16, 
1961 

i 

. I : I' : 
' j I ~} . ; 

' 
CATEGORIES: 

CUBA 
(Executive Action) 

~ z_ {:. r-:_ 1 t' L ~-
... 
I.,, '""1"' ' 

~IS~I~LL-~e~t:~fics_that l!ARVEY's note (I don't know the 
5

?Uice at,th~s po~nt) says on 11/16/61 tl1at Harve discussed 
IVl th BISSI;L application of ZR/RIFLE to Cuba." (~. 7<l). 

SOUHCE: BISSELL TESTIMJNY STAPF: Baron 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

QJWIN 
HEJl.!S 
!L·j;\T~- HARVEY 

~rn'-nn,rr'F. 

On 19 February 
- memorandum for 

ZR/RIFLE Agent 

DATES: 

19 Feb 1962 

' CATEGORIES: 
i 
!2;W" 
l ~m­
lEXECUTIVE ACTION 

1962, Richard Helms, then DDP issued a 
William K. Harvey; Subject: Authorization of 
Activities. 

.. , , .. "For the purpose of ZR/RIFLE activities, you are hereby 
authorized to retain the services of Principal Agent QJWIN 
and such other principal agents and sub-agents as may be 
required. This authorization will continue to be in force 
through 31 December 1962, subject to renewal at that time.'' 

"Because of the sensitive nature of this activity, accounting 
for funds will be by general category and by your certifi-
cation." 

00UHCE: 
· .. ·- .. 

-~· -·--IG REPORT, 1967 Baron 
DATE: 

107<:; 



I 
Febru:rry 19, 19~2 EXEClJI'IVE AC'l'ION/ZRRIFLE 

CCURRENCE: 

First recorded approval of ZRRIFIE. 

New DD/P HEIJ.1S authorized HARVEY by a memorandum "to handle the project on a special basis 
(38-39) accounting for expenditures would be by general category on HARVEY's certification. 
(39) Initial approval: $14,700. (39) 

SOURCE: 
I.G. REPOR'I' 1967, pp. 38-39 

FILE: 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

QJHIN 
LUXEMBOURG STA'I'ION 

::~ 
OCCURRENCE: 

r;f: 
' .. 

DA'I'ES: 

21 April 1964 
' i 
f,· 

STAFF: Baron 

28.6.75 

C A 'l'EG 0 IU E S : 

EXECU'l'IVE ACTION . I 21( r: I I"'( r: v 

'J'OP 0ECHE' 

QJvHN was terminated by the LUXEMBOURG STA'l'ION ~. (41) 0"' 2-1 ~ J y{! ~. 
"There is no indication in the file that the EXECU'I'IVE ACTION CAPABILI'IY of ZRRIFLE/QJI.-JIN 
was ever used. 11 (L!l) 

SOURCE: I.G. REPORT 1967, p. 41 STAFF: Baron 

FILE: DATE: 28.6.75 



I 
/ 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 

Sprinp, 1961 
Fe In ., " r 1 I ;1· PI 

CATEGORIES: 

EXECU'l'IVE ACTION__...----

HARVEY testHied that after his rneetinr3: with BISSELL concerninr; setting up an EXECU'l'IVE ACTION 
PROGHAIVI, that he discussed, in theoretical terms, t·1ith a few officers whom he trusted the whole 
subject of assassination, includin~?; whether assassination was a proper weapon of an American 
intelligence service, and whether.it was in the CIA's capability to do it effectively and 
properly, securely and discreetly. (37-A- 38) _ 

He concluded that assassinations could be W3ed only rarely, and then under carefully 
controlled conditions, and, as a result of the greatest provocation. Secondly, there were 
several caveats about the technical effectiveness of the CIA in carryinp; out this type of 
operation. (38) His ultimate conclusion was that the CIA did not havethe assets. '!'here 
were no staff officers who were capable of this kind of direct.action or to whom he would have 
been willinp: to delegate authority to carry out such action. (39) 

HARVEY testified that he decided that assassination91 w~re generally impracticable Md reported his conclusions to both BISSELL and HEINS. ~ -10) 

SOURCE: HARVEY 'I'ES'l']J.10NY, June 25, 1975, pp. 37-A- LIO TAFF: Rhea 

FILE: 
DATE: 30.6.75 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------

l'EJ\SO!~S/EN'l'l'l'IES: 

;;:;!tHH'b[ 

QJl·'liN 
SILVEH, Arnold 
LU1\1Ufv1BA, Patrice 

OCCURRENCE: 

O'DONNELL, Justin 
BISSELL, Richard 

DA'l'ES: CATEGORIES: 'lDP SECHE'J 

EXECUTIVE ACTION 

Z~R.tfL£ 

Znoii~LE, first appears in the files in May 1961, although the first re-11'l'he pro,j ect name' nn 

corded approval is dated 19 February 1962. 11 (38) 

, , , , · , ro. ,am came to be known as ZiffiiFLE. Its principal asset was 
"The EXECUliVl'.. ACriON ·tmJf::3§F P V . . b ARNOLD SILVER for use in a special opera-
an arrent QJ\tJIN who had been recrulted earller y ) b b JUSTIN 0, DOPJ"Jl:'LI 

• 

1

". ' ' • - • f PA'I'RICE LUJ'vlUMBA to e run Y • ~. · ' t1on 1n the Congo (the assasslnatlon ° . ' t in that assassinat1on 
(O'DONNELL made a survey of the scene, dec1dcd ~e wanted n) P,( 

8
) 

attempt' and asked to be released -- which BISSELL gran~ed . ~ 3 ·"" r~1 .·-., r;--· '( ~.. i 

r.::lyrl;~(ff):v '· !1';0 {i,\.)l:f.i,. (I ' .. i~HJ~~·t, ~.'\ 
~· · I ~ , : : ~ \•· ' [. ' ·~ 1 1 1 ··"!I ~ ·•r t •. i f" · ·l ' J · ·' · .J '· .. , ~ ., ·•.·· ' ·I II·· · ·• ., . I· • 
r : ·! f :,i · j' ·;;.· ·.,. \ ~ ,I ~· ~ ~· 1 :---, • : ~ 1 ~:·l t .... )·'· ,.:· f;': •.,. i'"'•··~' ·:, . "' ~ .... f .. 

;~.~~ \·.i]r.~JY ~~ <: .. \.1:J' ,t. , 

SOURCE: I.G. REPORT 1967, p. 38 STAFF : Baron 

FILE: DATE: 28.6.'{5 



rcn~UN~/~NTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

EXEOJTIVE ACTION/ I !AJWEY, WI LLIAfv! 
SILVEI~, ARNOLD. 
KUBARJC ~ 

:~'Yl . .)., 6 ) I f 6/ 
CCURRENCE: arvey was as ec a ou 

meeting m January of 1961, concerning Executive Action. One portion of the notes 
stated, "Be within KUBNU<, one focal point for control, search, training, case 
officering, etc. -- GDP authority in this focal point mandatory. DCI officially 
advised?" (57) Harvey testified that he did not ]mow whether the DCI was advised,,: 
that he had been asked to create a capability for Executive Action and had taken 
certain steps to have em assessment of assets in that cmmection. (57) !Iarvey 
clarified that the wording of the memo probably mec:mt that consideration should be / 
given to the question of how, Hhether and under what circumstances the DCI should be 
officially advised of his pro gran, "I lvant to make it clear that this in no way 
means he should be advised. He should not be advised, he should never be advised, 
he should always be advised." (59). lle testified that this matter would have been 
b:ouQht. u~ again a~ any time ~lrl.. ·o / l . ' e • P)iRi~ ,.lQ .. ecUo specific targeting 
01 spec1flc <?Per~tlOn or spec1fJ · ~!J- ne ~M"Os% (S9) 
snr HJ.CR: lfAl<VEY TESTI~D\'Y Jww ·- T~-J)p--. . · ~u~~~,:;.,T'n'A.~r-;"'"-I,-:-. 'l_"'<h-_P._-.... -. ____ __: 
---- ' ' . Ali' ···!__ !tl ' ... ' n 

~3 tlJ 
FILE: DATE: 6/30/75 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

Ilarvev. William Gottlieb, Syd 
1/25/61 EXEOJI'IVE ACTION/ 

C~c. l lr~ tJJA:, Lt-,._._ ~ 

OCCUhHENCE: J!arvey recalled some detaiJs of his conversation with Sycl Gottlieb 
on January 25, 1961. It was a general philosophic discussion of a~sassination 
and assassination cmd teclmiques. J\s llarvey recalletl, there was sunply a general 
discussion of assassination as an inteJligence service technique and weapon. It 
was logical for Gottlieb to ,to:.present at this discussion, because he.had tak~n over 
a new job as Chief of the Teclmical Services Division of the Clandestme Serv~ces: 
J\s such, the TSD would have been responsible for teclmical support for assass1nat10ns. 
(54) . 

TI1c notation in !larvey' s notes from that 
Jas t resort, a confess ion of weakness,'' was , 
of operation philosophy which I expressed to 
the .logical e<mdiclates fo ti 
Castro. They were not be 
that mi1~ht come to mind i1 

· SOUHCE: HARVEY TESTIM 

meeting, stating, "Jast resort beyond 
I larvcy recalled, ''a sort of concept 
Gottl.ieb." (54-55). As Harvey recalJed, 
1 · "od were Trujillo, Lumwnba, and 

ijl; but they were three people 
r~ltion (55). 

1ea 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

Hl\RVE"Y 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 

Jan.26, 1961 

CATEGORIES: 

EXEX:UI'IVE ACI'ION / 

-zR 12Jte V 

Harvey's handwritten notes entitled Project Zrriffle (exhibht 1) state "identification: 
the purpose of project Zrriffle is to spot, develop and use agent assets for dividison D 
operations. Agents will be spotted in several areas, including the United States but 
for operational security reasons will probably not be used in the cow1tries of residence. 
Present developrrental activity is being conducted in the WE and EE areas but it is 
anticipated that this will be extended to other division ar as. The projects will be 

' ;. , ' l operated against third conntry installations and personel.' c·~~·· .. ·' 1>•! ···•t, -... :. 

.- ·, r .· :'J . 
. : ·: ,-~1 ~· .! ..... , -·~·,• ... 

'. )J 1', ~ •., ··." 

SOUHCE: STAFF: 

Harvey 6/25/75 DATE: Rhea 
FILE: 

6/30/75 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 
PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

HARVEY 

OCCURHENCE: 

DATES: CATEGORIES: 

EXECUI'IVE ACI'ION' ~/ 
-z_fl... {2_L~u._ 

The notes in Harvey's handwriting entitled Project Zrriffle state "3. Background: 
1n response to tl1e increasing requirements for the operational procurement of foreign 
code and cipher materials, division]) in 1960 began spotting of agent assets as a 
developrental activity. During the sarre period requirerrents fran NSA becarre rrore 
refined and in many respects rrore sentative because rrost agencies are not equipped 
to conduct this type of operation, and because of the desirability to ccrnpletely centralize 
control over this entire effort, it was determined that division d which was the closest 
touch with NSA on procurerrent requirements, could best conduct the activity. The spotting 
activity has now advanced far enough to justify rerroving fran the OOA category. (exhibit 
1, page 1 - 2) 

SOlH\CE: STAFF: 

Harvey 6/25/75 
nL..--



PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

Jan.26, 1961 EXEUJTIVE ACriON 

OCCURRENCE: 

Harvey's handwritten notes entitled Project Zrriffle (exhibht 1) state "identification: 
the purpose of project Zrriffle is to spot, develop and use agent assets for dividison D 
operations. Agents will be spotted in several areas, including the United States but 
for operational security reasons will probably not be used in the cow1tries of residence. 
Present developmental activity is being conducted in the WE and EE areas but it is 
anticipated that this will be extended to other division ar The projects will be 

operated against third conntry installations and personel.' C""·: ~J~\ k.f1 !!.~~f 
.• .• ;'J '·" 
' . 

SOURCE: STAFF: 

Harvey 6/25/75 DATE: Rhea 

FILE: 
6/30/75 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 
PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

-ti~ 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 
'Fe'~ 
·~·1961 

CATEGOHIES: 'lDP SECRE'r 

EXECUTIVE AC'riON/ZRRIF'LE I 

Cover: "Project ZHHIF'LE was covered as an FI/D operation (ostensibly to develop a capabHity 
for enterinr; safes and for kidnapping couriers)." (39) 

SOUHCE: I.G. REPOH'J', p. 39 STAFF: Baron 

ll") 
ll") 

0'1 
Q 
ll") 



DA'l'ES: CATEGORIE~: 

HARVEY Jan 26, 1961 EXECUTIVE ACTION ~ 

OCCURRENCE: :; .j;)' il, u ' ' ;. :, ih,, t>J ·, ·· ··~--l~l ,..-.-.•F n .. ~ ·. 1 J·.~, 
·.•,!· •J.\ \ •. :;.\ !"·~ 1.

1•i 

1 1Ha.rvey's hadwritten notes entitled Project Zrriffle (exhibit 1) state "6bjectives 1111
.; 

1he objectives of this project is the procurement of code decipher materials, and 
infonnation concerning such materials, in accordance with requirements levied on the 
clandestine services, primarily by the NASA security agency. Since these requirements 
are subject to frequent revision, no listing of targets \VOUld be valid for the duration 
of the project. Specific operations will be rrounted on the basis of need and 
opportunity. "1he Project will be conducted by division I) with assistance frau area 
divisions and stations as needed~.,.. (exhibht 1) 
Harvey testified D1at his notes didnot cite assassination or assassination capability as 
an objective of project Zrriffle. However1 assassination was a contenplated purpose of the 
project. If an agent had been recruited for assassination he would have been recruited 
under the cover of obtaining code and cipher mat0rials. (49) 

SOURCE: S'l,AFF: 
Harvey 6/25/75 Rhea 

FILE: DATE: 6/30/75 

--------------------------------------------------------~~---------------------· 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

1-IARVJ.:.""Y 
K. G. WIN EXEX:UI'IVE ACTION 

~fu_ ~ 
OCCURRENCE: 

Harvey's handwritten notes eneitled Project Zrriffle state rational Assets: 
(1) personnel: K.G. h'in is under written contact as a principal agent, with the primary 
task of spotting agent candidates. K .G. Win was first contacted in 1958 to the Chief 
of D1e Luxembourgis by the chief of station, Luxemlxmrg 1 in connection with illegal 
narcotics operation into the United States. For ~riod of a year and a half he was 
contacted sppr~icall y by COS, L'i.Hemlx>urg 1 in behalf of the Bureau of Narcotics. Files 
of this Bureau reflect an excellent perfonnance by K. G. Win. In October 1960: 
K. G. Nin annual salary $7,200 Hire of safe houses and other 
Travel and OBS expenses for K. G. Win and autarobile expenses $1,000 

other agents and agent 9andidates $2,000 Total $14,700 
Fees for services by and standby of agents and agent candidates $2,000 
Tra~8R C:E~ff e.mplaye-esengaged in ~3Lriffle $2, 000 1 S 'l' A F'F' ~ 




